KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT .
BOARD MEETING & LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN MEETING AGENDA
February 18, 2015; 6:30 pm
Kit Carson StaffRoom, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

1. Opensession

a. Callto order

b. Members present

c. Pledge to the flag

2. Public comments & public hearings

a. Public comment: In order to ensure that members of the public are provided a meaningful
opportunity to address the Board on agenda items or non-agenda items that are within the Board’s
jurisdiction, agenda items may be addressed either at the public input portion of the agenda, or at the
time that matter’s is taken up by the Board. Presentations are limited to 3-5 minutes per person, per
topic.

b. Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) input. Pursuant to Education Code 52060(g) the Board
welcomes public input on topics related to the District’s LCAP. Input from community members
during this portion of the meeting will be used to guide district personnel in planning, writing,
implementing, and updating the LCAP. The superintendent will provide a written response upon
request. The LCAP is available on the district’s web site at www kitcarsonschool.com.

3. Presentations, reports and communications

a. Review calendar events

b. Staffreports

¢. Board member reports

d. Superintendent report

4. Information items

a. Local Control Accountability Plan information

b. Review Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

c. First reading of certain Board Policies and Administrative Regulations

5. Consent items

a. Consider approving the Regular Board minutes of January 21, 2015 and Special
Board minutes of January 28, 2015

b. Review and approve the Bills and Warrants

6. Action items

a. Consider approving the Inter-District Request for 2014-2015 school year

b. Consider approval of the updates to the School Safety Plan

¢. Consider approving the District Calendar for 2015-2016 school year

7. Financial
a. None
8. Future Planning and Adjournment

a. Next Regular Board meeting: March 18, 2015

b. Future board agenda items:

c. Adjourn meeting




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRIC'T C
BOARD MEETING & LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PE_AN MEETING AGENDA
February 18, 2015; 6:30 pm
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

Closed Session: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9, trustees may wish to adjourn to Closed
Session to discuss one or more of the items listed below. The items to be discussed shall be announced in
accordance with Government Code 54954.5 and/or under Education Code provisions. Any writings or
documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open
session item on this agenda will be made available for public mspection in the District office located at 9895 7th
Ave., Hanford, CA during normal business hours.



FEBRUARY -MARCH 2015

T

“like” us on

facebook

RESPECT
Sunday Meonday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
No School
Washington’s Kings County Kings County Kings County Kings County
Birthday Spelling Bee (1-2) | Spelling Bee (3-4) | Spelling Bee (5-6) | Spelling Bee (7-8)
Basketball at HCS
vs Lakeside 3:30
A teams only
Board Meeting
6:30
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
Cabinet Meeting HHS 8th grade Sth graders to D.E.A.R. DAY
9:15 Registration FSU Celebration
Room 32 8:20 AM
Faculty meeting/
Collaboration Citizenship lunch
2:05 PM Rm 32 Basketball at HCS 11:30 K-3 Basketball at HCS
vs SRM 2:30 12:00 4-8 vs KRH 3:30
1 2 3 4 S 6 7
6th gr. Outdoor 6th gr. Outdoor 6th gr. Outdoor Basketball
2:05 PL Day Ed Ed Ed Tournament at
Room 32 PTC Meeting 6:30 Hanford Christian
Site Council End of Second
3:15PM Trimester
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
Cabinet Meeting
9:15 GRADES DUE FOR Coaching day REPORT CARDS
REPORT CARDS & GO HOME
Faculty meeting/ ELIGIBILITY
Collaboration Tiger Society
2:05 PM Rm 32 Permission slips
6:30 - 4-H Mtg
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
e Tiger Society? Tiger Society? Tiger Society
K-2 2nd 3-52nd 6-8?
Trimester Trimester 3rd Trimester
Parent Awards Awards Awards
Conferences Ceremony Ceremony Ceremony
1:45 - 4:15 pm
% Board Meeting
6:30
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
Cabinet 9:15 Track Meet
5:15 am -7:30 pm
Faculty meeting/ 7th graders to Citizenship lunch
Collaboration Monterey Bay 11:30K-3
2:05 PM Rm 32 Aquarium 12:00 4-8
29 30 31
Spring Break Spring Break




£ ﬂﬁ"like"uson

FEBRUARY -MARCH 2015

facebook
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
15 16 Cu 18" 19 20 21
No School e
Washington’s Kings County Kings County Kings County Kings County
Birthday Spelling Bee (1-2) | Spelling Bee (3-4) | Spelling Bee (5-6) | Spelling Bee (7-8)
! Basketball at HCS
vs Lakeside 3:30
A teams only
Board Meeting
6:30
1 2 3 (a_> s e 7
e’ il N
6th gr. Outdoor 6th gr. Outdoor 6th gr. Outdoor Basketball
2:05 PL Day Ed Ed Ed Tournament at
Room 32 PTC Meeting 6:30 Hanford Christian
End of Second
Site Council Trimester
3:15 PM
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
Cabinet Meeting
9:15 GRADES DUE FOR Coaching day REPORT CARDS
REPORT CARDS & GO HOME
ELIGIBILITY
Faculty meeting/ Tiger Society
Collaboration Permission slips
2:05 PM Rm 32
6:30 - 4-H Mtg
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
it Tiger Society? Tiger Society? Tiger Society
K-2 2nd 3-52nd 6-8?
4 Trimester Trimester 3rd Trimester
Parent Awards Awards Awards
Conferences Ceremony Ceremony Ceremony
1:45 - 4:15 pm
% Board Meeting
6:30
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
Cabinet Meeting Track Meet
9:15
Faculty meeting/ Citizenship lunch
Collaboration 5:15 am-7:30 pm 11:30K-3
2:05 PM Rm 32 7th graders to 12:00 4-8
Monterey Bay
Aquarium
29 30 31
Spring Break Spring Break




Valenzuela/ CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186(d)]

District: __Kit Carson Union School District

Person completing this form: _Margaret DeSantos Title: _Administrative Secretary
Quarterly Report Submission Month/Quarter: D October 1st Quarter
(check one) X January 2" Quarter

D April 3" Quarter
Quarterly Report Submission Year: _ 2014-2015 ] Tuly 4™ Quarter

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: February 18, 2015

Please check the box that applies:

XI No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

D Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The
following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

General Subject Area Total # of Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved
Textbooks and Instructional 0
Materials -0- e -0-
Teacher Vacancy or 0
Misassignment -0- - -0-
Facilities Conditions -0- -0- -0-
CAHSEE Intensive Instruction 0 0 0
and Services e e e
TOTALS 0- -0- -0-

Todd Barlow, Superintendent

February 18, 2015
Date

Please submit to:
Russell Watley, Sr.
Kings County Office of Education
Williams Compliance Technician
(559)589-7082
rwatley@kingscoe.org



POLICY GUIDESHEET
December 2014
Page 1 of 6

Note: Descriptions below identify major revisions made in CSBA's sample board policies, administrative
regulations, board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts should review the
sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

BP/AR 0420.1 - School-Based Program Coordination
(BP/AR deleted)
Policy and regulation deleted since School-Based Program Coordination was effectively eliminated by the

local control funding formula (LCFF).

BP/AR 0440 - District Technology Plan

(BP/AR revised)
Policy contains updated information about the status of state and federal grant programs requiring
technology plans, provides for the district's plan to cover a three-year period consistent with California
Department of Education (CDE) criteria, and adds language on ensuring the confidentiality of student and

staff records.

Regulation updated to reflect new criteria for technology plans adopted by CDE in November 2014 and
optional component on noninstructional uses of technology.

AR 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees

(AR revised)
Regulation updates section on "Committees Subject to Brown Act Requirements" to include the local

control and accountability plan (LCAP) parent advisory committee and English learner parent advisory
committee. Section on "Committees Not Subject to Brown Act Requirements” revised to delete references
to committees for certain categorical programs based on the redirection of categorical program funding into
the LCFF and/or NEW LAW (SB 971) which repealed provisions of law requiring those committees.

BP/AR 1240 - Volunteer Assistance

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to add optional section on workers' compensation for volunteers and to reflect NEW LAW

(AB 1443) which prohibits harassment of unpaid interns and volunteers. Policy also revised to delete
material on options for volunteers working in a student activity program to obtain fingerprint clearance or
an Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate, as this issue is addressed in AR,

Regulation updated to reflect law allowing principal to grant permission for a sex offender to volunteer at a
school if all parents/guardians are notified at least 14 days in advance. Section on "Criminal Background
Check" adds optional language for district to give volunteers working in a student activity program the
discretion to choose whether to obtain fingerprint clearance or obtain an Activity Supervisor Clearance
Certificate. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (AB 1667) which requires volunteers instructing or
supervising students to complete a tuberculosis risk assessment and provides that a tuberculin skin test will
only be necessary if risk factors are identified.

BP/AR 3100 - Budget

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2585) which eliminates the option to develop the district budget
using the "dual budget" process and to include material formerly in AR which addresses board
responsibilities related to budget adoption and review. Section on "Budget Criteria and Standards" updated
to reflect NEW TITLE 5 REGULATIONS (Register 2015, No. 2) which address the calculation of
"increased and improved services” for LCFF expenditures and to reflect NEW LAW (SB 858) which limits
the maximum amount of funds that may be held in district reserves and ending balances under certain

conditions.




POLICY GUIDESHEET
December 2014
Page 2 of 6

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2585) which eliminates the option to develop the district
budget using the "dual budget” process, specifies information that must be provided for the public hearing
if the budget proposes to have an ending fund balance in excess of the minimum recommended reserve, and
requires submission of information to the county superintendent regarding any ending fund balance in
excess of the minimum recommended reserve.

AR 4112.4/4212.4/4312.4 - Health Examinations

(AR revised) _
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1667) which requires employees to complete a tuberculosis
risk assessment and provides that a tuberculin skin test will only be necessary if risk factors are identified.
Regulation also adds language on tuberculosis risk assessment/examination requirements for school bus
drivers when the district contracts for transportation services and clarifies allowable exemptions from the
tuberculosis risk assessment/examination requirements.

AR/E 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check

(AR revised; E added)
AR 4112.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check (certificated) and AR 4212.5 - Criminal Record Check
(classified) consolidated and triple coded. Regulation deletes references to outdated process based on
fingerprint identification cards, reflects law requiring the district to notify the Department of Justice (DOJ)
when an applicant/employee whose fingerprints are maintained by DOJ is not hired or is terminated, and
reflects law requiring the district to notify an applicant/employee when it receives notification from DOJ of
the applicant/employee's criminal record. Section on "Maintenance of Records" revised to reflect NEW
LAW (SB 1461) which deletes requirement to annually notify DOJ of the identity of the custodian of
records.

Exhibit renumbered and retitled from E 4112.62/4212.62/4312.62 - Maintenance of Criminal Offender
Records.

ARJ/E 4112.62/4212.62/4312.62 - Maintenance of Criminal Offender Records

(ARJ/E deleted)
Regulation deleted and concepts moved into AR 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check.

Exhibit renumbered and retitled as E 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check.

AR 4117.4 - Dismissal

(AR deleted)
Regulation deleted and concepts moved into BP/AR 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action.

BP/AR 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action

(BP/AR revised)
Policy retitled and updated to include board actions related to the dismissal of certificated employees,
formerly in AR 4117.4 - Dismissal. Policy reflects NEW LAW (AB 215) which allows notice of the
board's intent to suspend or dismiss an employee to be given to the employee at any time of year except
when the charge is unsatisfactory performance, requires any notice given outside of the instructional year to
be served personally upon the employee, and addresses notification of an employee charged with egregious
misconduct.



POLICY GUIDESHEET
December 2014
Page 3 of 6

Regulation retitled and updated to include requirements related to the dismissal of certificated employees,
formerly in AR 4117.4 - Dismissal. Regulation reflects NEW LAW (AB 215) which amends the causes for
which a certificated employee may be suspended or dismissed, establishes an alternative procedure for
charges related solely to egregious misconduct, and amends the list of mandatory leave of absence offenses.

BP 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1522) which requires districts to grant paid sick leave to all
employees who work 30 or more days per year, including temporary and substitute employees, unless the
district has adopted a collective bargaining agreement that expressly provides paid sick leave for such
employees and contains additional specified provisions.

AR 4161.1/4361.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave

(AR revised)
Mandated regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1522) which requires districts to grant paid sick

leave to all employees who work 30 or more days per year, unless the district's collective bargaining
agreement contains specified provisions. Regulation also reflects provisions of AB 1522 which expand the
allowable uses of sick leave to include (1) diagnosis, care, or treatment of an existing health condition, or
preventive care, for an employee or his/her family member (defined to include registered domestic partner
and sibling) and (2) the need of an employee who has been the victim of domestic violence, sexual assault,
or stalking to seek any relief or medical attention for himself/herself or his/her child.

AR 4161.2/4261.2/4361.2 - Personal Leaves

(AR revised)
Mandated regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1522) which requires districts to allow an
employee who has been the victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking to use sick leave to seek
any relief or medical attention for himself/herself or his/her child. Section on "Leaves for Victims of
Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault," which prohibits adverse employment action against employees
taking leave who are victims of domestic violence and sexual assault, expanded to include employees who
are victims of stalking. Section on "Leave for Emergency Duty" updated to reflect law allowing employees
who are reserve peace officers and emergency rescue personnel to take up to 14 days of leave per calendar

year to receive training.

AR 4261.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave

(AR revised)
Mandated regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1522) which requires districts to grant paid sick

leave to all employees who work 30 or more days per year and expands purposes for sick leave, as
described above for BP 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel and AR 4161.1/4361.1 - Personal
Illness/Injury Leave.

BP/AR 5125 - Student Records

(BP/AR revised)
Mandated policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1442) which requires districts to notify students and

parents/guardians and provide an opportunity for public input before adopting a program to gather or
maintain safety-related information from students' social media activity. Policy also reflects NEW LAW
(SB 1177) which, effective January 1, 2016, will prohibit an online/mobile operator from selling or
disclosing student information or using student information to target advertising or amass a profile about a
student. Policy reflects NEW LAW (AB 1584) which mandates districts entering into a contract with a
third party for the digital storage, management, and retrieval of student records to adopt policy allowing
such contracts.



POLICY GUIDESHEET
December 2014
Page 4 of 6

Mandated regulation reflects NEW LAW (AB 2160) which requires districts to submit the grade point
average of all 12th-graders to the Cal Grant program unless a student opts out, and NEW LAW (AB 1068,
2013) which authorizes the disclosure of records to students age 14 years and older who are homeless and
unaccompanied minors, persons who complete a caregiver's authorization affidavit, and caseworkers or
other agency representatives legally responsible for the care and protection of a student. New section added
to reflect requirements of NEW LAW (AB 1442) for districts that choose to adopt a program to gather or
maintain information from students' social media activity related to school or student safety.

AR 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2217) which clarifies that employees and districts will not

be liable for civil damages resulting from the use of an automated external defibrillator (AED) if they
comply with specified legal requirements. Regulation expanded to reflect requirements related to a written
plan, maintenance and testing of the AED, and the provision of information and training to employees.

AR 5141.21 - Administering Medication and Menitoring Health Conditions

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to add definitions of epinephrine auto-injector and anaphylaxis and to reflect NEW

LAW (SB 1266) which requires districts to provide emergency epinephrine auto-injector(s) to each school
site, requires annual notice to staff requesting volunteers, and deletes requirements for a district plan.

AR 5141.3 - Health Examinations

(AR revised)
Regulation reflects NEW LAW (SB 1172) which specifies the grade levels at which vision tests must be

conducted and requires near-vision screening to be included in the tests. Regulation also expands material
on hearing tests and reflects NEW LAW (SB 852) which extends the suspension of requirements for
scoliosis screening through the 2014-15 fiscal year.

BP/AR 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2016) which authorizes districts to provide students with

instruction in sexual abuse and sexual assault awareness, NEW LAW (AB 2560) which requires applicants
for a new or renewed credential to sign a statement that they understand their obligations as mandated
reporters, and NEW LAW (AB 1432) which mandates staff training regarding the duties of mandated

reporters.

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1775) which amends the definition of sexual exploitation
and NEW LAW (AB 1432) which requires districts to provide for annual training of mandated reporters.
Revised regulation also expands the list of mandated reporters to include athletic coaches, athletic
administrators, and athletic directors and reflects current law which provides that a student's homelessness
or status as an unaccompanied minor is not a reason for reporting child abuse or neglect.

BP/AR 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process

(BP/AR revised)
Mandated policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 420) which prohibits districts from expelling any

student, and from suspending students in grades K-3, for disruption or willful defiance. Policy also revised
to include material formerly in AR related to board authority to expel and to delete material related to
requiring parents/guardians to attend a portion of the school day when their child is removed from class for

specified behaviors.



POLICY GUIDESHEET
December 2014
Page 5 of 6

Mandated regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 420) which prohibits districts from expelling any
student, and from suspending students in grades K-3, for disruption or willful defiance. Updated regulation
reflects NEW LAW (AB 1806) which requires notification of the district's liaison for homeless students
when the student being considered for expulsion is a homeless student and NEW LAW (SB 1111) which
provides that, if a hearing officer or administrative panel does not recommend expulsion, a student must be
permitted to return to the classroom instructional program from which the expulsion referral was made.
Regulation deletes material related to requiring parents/guardians to attend a portion of the school day
when their child is removed from class for specified behaviors.

AR 6145.2 - Athletic Competition

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1349) which, beginning with the 2015-16 school year,

requires each school that offers competitive athletics to post certain information about the participation of
males and females in competitive athletics on its web site or, if the school does not have a web site, then on
the district web site. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (AB 2127) which limits full-contact practices by
a middle or high school football team and requires an athlete with a concussion to complete a gradual

return-to-play protocol.

BP/AR 6158 - Independent Study

(BP/AR revised)
Mandated policy updated to reflecct NEW LAW (SB 858) which changes the maximum length of the

written master agreement and mandates policy with specified components as a condition of offering a
program of course-based independent study beginning in the 2015-16 school year. Policy also adds material
on the variety of independent study formats that may be offered, deletes recommendation for weekly
student-teacher conference in order to be more flexible, and expands material on program evaluation to
include comparison of student performance data of independent study students with students in classroom-
based instruction.

Mandated regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 858) which changes the maximum length of the
written master agreement, mandates policy with specified components as a condition of offering a program
of course-based independent study beginning in the 2015-16 school year, and clarifies that the teacher-
student ratio must be equivalent with that of all other educational programs at the applicable grade span
unless a new higher or lower grade span ratio is negotiated.

AR 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 858 and AB 1599) which officially change the name of the
state assessment system to the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP).
Regulation also reflects the status of CAASPP testing for the 2014-15 school year, including field testing of
a new alternative test of English language arts and mathematics for students with significant cognitive
disabilities. Updated regulation reflects NEW TITLE 5 REGULATIONS (Register 2014, No. 35) which
establish testing windows, require parental notification related to exemption from testing, list allowable
testing resources (i.e., universal tools, designated supports, accommodations) that may be used during test
administration, and provide that, if test results are received from the test contractor after the last day of
instruction for the school year, then the report must be disseminated to parents/guardians within the first 20

days of the next school year.



POLICY GUIDESHEET
December 2014
Page 6 of 6

AR 6173 - Education for Homeless Children

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1806) which requires districts to award partial credits to
homeless students who transfer from school to school, exempts homeless students who transfer in grades
11-12 from locally established high school graduation requirements, and authorizes districts to allow a
homeless student to remain in high school for a fifth year to complete graduation requirements. Regulation
also reflects provisions of AB 1806 requiring districts to notify the district liaison for homeless students
when a homeless student is recommended for expulsion and, when a change of placement is proposed for a
homeless student with disabilities, to invite the district liaison to participate in the individualized education
program meeting to make a manifestation determination. Regulation revised to reflect law providing that,
upon enrollment, a homeless student will be immediately deemed to meet residency requirements for
participation in interscholastic sports or other extracurricular activities.



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary
DATE: February 4, 2015
For: X') School Board

(
() Superintendent's Cabinet

For: () Information
(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
February 18, 2015

Item
Consider approving the minutes of the Regular Board meeting of January 21, 2015 and
Special Board meeting of January 28, 2015

Purpose:
Review for approval

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of January 21,2015

6:30 pm
1. OPEN SESSION
a) Call to Order: Andy Atsma,President called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm
b) Members present: Andy Atsma, Eliza Carlson, Jasmine Costa and Sheree Deniz. Trustee
Joe Oliveira was absent. Also present: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal, Margaret
DeSantos, Administrative Secretary. Present in the audience: Shelley Leal, Robert Inabnit,
Robin Jones, and Linda Yang
c) Shelley Leal led the pledge to the flag

2. Public comments and public hearings
a) None

3. Presentation, reports and communications

a) Mr.Barlow reviewed the calendar of events for the month of January and February.
b) Board and staff comments:
i. Margaret DeSantos reported that Kit Carson has 388 students and Mid Valley
Charter School has 18 students enrolled.
ii. Robin Jones reported that PTC had a reward party for the students that participated in
Winter Reading; she stated that there were 150 students.
iii. Shelley Leal reported that all is going well, she also attended a Governance Workshop.
v. Robert Inabnit reported that he and his crew cut down a couple of trees and also
removed the tree stumps.

Board:

Trustee Carlson - No report

Trustee Costa stated that she received a flier regarding New Board Member Workshop
Trustee Deniz - No report

Trustee Atsma - No report

¢) Superintendent's Report
Mr. Barlow stated that all is going well at Kit Carson.

Mr. Barlow reported that he and Mrs. Jones have been working on an application for
submission to the California Department of Education regarding a request to become a
Charter School District. He also overviewed a plan to use Prop 39 funds; the funds are to be
used for energy efficiency purposes such as lights and air condition units.

4. Information items

a) Amendments to the Healthy School Act

Mr. Barlow explained the amendment to the use of pesticide usage on school grounds
and the new requirements that have been added as of January 1, 2015.



b) Laptops and projector replacements
Mr. Barlow reported that he is surveying teachers in regards to the conditions of their
laptops and projectors. Most of these items are 5 years old. Mr. Barlow will present a
proposal for board approval at the next regular board meeting.

5. Consentitems

a) Consider approving the Regular Board minutes of December 10. 2014

It was moved by Trustee Costa to approve the minutes as presented; Trustee Deniz
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

b) Review and accept Bills and Warrants
The Bills and Warrants were submitted by Shelley Leal. It was moved by Trustee

Costa to accept the Bills and Warrants as submitted; Trustee Carlson seconded
the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

6. Actions items

a) Consider approving the Annual Report of Developer Fees

Shelley Leal stated this is an updated report. It was moved by Trustee Deniz to approve
the report as presented; Trustee Costa seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

b) Consider approving Resolution 1415-04; Kings County Director of Finance’s Statement of
Investment Polic

Shelley Leal stated that this is an annual item. It was moved by Trustee Deniz to approve
the Resolution as presented; Trustee Atsma seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0

vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

c) Consider approving the Charter School Application to the California Department of
Education Charter School Division

Mr. Barlow presented a Powerpoint presentation regarding the submission application to
becoming a Charter School to the Department of Education. He reviewed the vision of
becoming a charter school and the benefits the district and students would receive
should we become a Charter School. He mentioned expansion with flexibility in
non-core classes; facilities and upper grade technology support. After a brief



discussion it was moved by Trustee Deniz to table this matter to a Special Board Meeting
on Wednesday, January 28th at 8:00 am for Board approval; Trustee Carlson seconded

the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

d) Consider accepting a donation from Paramount Farms Int and RollGiving
It was moved by Trustee Costa to accept the donation a presented: Trustee Atsma
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliverra
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

7. Financial

a) Consider approving the 2013-2014 Audit Report

Linda Yang, representative from Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP (Certified Public
Accountants) reviewed the audit report with all present. After a brief discussion it was
moved by Trustee Deniz to approve the Audit Report as presented: Trustee Costa
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Absent

Future Planning and Adjournment:
Next meeting: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 6:30 pm
Future Planning: Special Board Meeting on Wednesday, January 28, 2015 at 8:00 am

Meeting adjourned at 7:33 pm. No closed session.

Andy Atsma, President Sheree Deniz, Clerk of the Board

Todd Barlow, Supermtendent/Principal



Kii CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Special Board Meeting of January 28, 2015

1. OPEN SESSION

a)
b)

c)

Call to Order: Andy Atsma, president called the meeting to order at 8:00 pm

Members present: Andy Atsma, Eliza Carlson, Jasmine Costa, Sheree Deniz, and Joe
Oliveira. Also present were Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal, Margaret DeSantos,
Administrative Secretary, Shelley Leal and Robin Jones.

Pledge to the Flag: Joe Oliveira led the pledge of allegiance.

2. Public comments and public hearings

None

3. Presentation, reports and communications

None

4. Consentitems

None

5. Information items

None

6. Actions items

a) Consider approving the Charter School Application to the California Department of

Education Charter School Division

Mr. Barlow reviewed the cover letter and the Charter application with all those present. He
stated that there are no changes only edits to the application. Mr. Barlow also stated that the
certificated staff have agreed to the application and have signed the agreement.

Mr. Barlow stated that along with the application the Budget report has been included.

Mr. Barlow answered questions from the board members, he stated that should Kit Carson
become a Charter School, Mid Valley would remain a charter school: the district would be a two
school district, however attendance would be account for separately. He stated that the State
Board of Education will review the application and a meeting would follow in which we would
attend to answer questions for the Board panel. Mr. Barlow stated that he has spoken with Judy
Hall of the State Board of Education, she stated that the Charter application is a five year term
and must be renewed every five years. Should the district be denied the request then the
district would revert back to its original status.

It was moved by Trustee Deniz to approve the request as presented; Trustee Carlson seconded
the motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliverra
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye

Future Planning and Adjournment

Next meeting: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 at 6:30 pm




The Board adjourned the meeting at 8:13 am.

Andy Atsma,, President Sheree Deniz, Clerk of the Board

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board
Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
February 13, 2015

( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
February 18, 2015

Item:

Bills and Warrants

Purpose:

Review and accept Bills and Warrants

Fiscal Impact:

None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



"siuawied jo uonnqrysip 03 sorad FOIH 03 PAUINJAL 3q JSnu 3P0 SIY

e Ag

[eaoxddy pue uoneururexg g0

Ae(

(¢€92y D) uonezuoyINe s1aquIsW PIe0q jo KLiofeur e sary 1snw ‘uasoyo st uondo siyy Jf .

* SIOQUISIA] pIrog O
10
sokoydwig/ 1030 pazuoyny \m

 Jd

8T IE88S S10T/90/T0  :p3jeq syuswifey 10 [ejo pue1p
0 sjuauied pie)) jpai)
8T°1€8'8S 14 SJURLIEA\

‘10981301 Juswied sy uo PASH s pazLioyine aie syuswked Suimojoy ayy NULIRg 21meudig pazuoymny oy 1ad sy

PSIF [00Ydg Arejuawdry uotu) uosae)) Jryy QWEN 19LSI(]

¥ 30 ¢ 33eg h@—uc—o HQQE%NAM “—thﬂmmn mQQ‘Qw



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Warrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of 1

Dated 02/06/2015 2/13/2015 11:05:03AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

12483168 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.15
12483169 1233 BANK OF AMERICA - 5483 $2,343.70
12483170 1241 BANK OF AMERICA - 7914 $397.02
12483171 1133 BANK OF AMERICA-8701 $128.76
12483172 344 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA $70.20
12483173 183 KIT CARSON REVOLVING $369.60
12483174 1034 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL $510.00
12483175 604 MORRIS LEVIN AND SON INC $1,619.54
12483176 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $1,008.39
12483177 243 NOGA'S AIR CONDITIONING INC $539.98
12483178 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $467.35
12483179 1197 PURCHASE POWER $60.88
12483180 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,139.59
12483181 1188 STACEY UNRUH $88.12

Total Amount of All Warrants: $8,831.28



l!

09°69€$ Huowfeg Jo junomy 1o},
09°67% 00€1 ‘12quinN punj 104 [IOL
09'v1$ S3[eS SIIIAIS PO0]  sweidoid [00YdS - UOHLINN Py 000-00+£98-0000-0000-0-01£$-00€1  6£0TF1 - Ad
00°ST$ sdIysIoqUISIN pue sonq - swresgol j0oyog - uonIINN pjIYo) 000-0000€$-00L£-0000-0-01£S-00€1  9£0THT - Ad  ONIATOATU NOSYVO LI €81 €LIEYTI
00°0¥€$ 0010 :JsqunpN punj 10, [e10]
el

00°0vES setjddng pue sjeLaEN  uonenuaouo),feiuswaiddng 4107 000-0000£4-0001-0911-0-ZEE0-0010  LEOTHI - Ad  ONIATOATY NOSUVD IIM €81 €LIESYTI
T SJudwAe jo junowy [ejo],
0TO0LS 00€1 :Jsqunp puny Joj [el0]
0T0L8 Pooq  sweidold [00YDS - UOHLINN PIYD 000-0000£t~00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00€T ~ TH0THI - Ad ) INFWLHVAAA VINIOAITVD b TLIESPTL
oLgzis Judwiled Jo Junowry [gjo],
9L°8T1$ 0010 :IoqunN puny 104 [RI0],
IL'8CIS sanddng pue sjenajely S30IMOSIY PAJOLISIIU() 000-0000€4-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  SVOTHT - Ad 10L8-VORIANY JOINVE  €€11 IL1E8YT1
0L < JudwAe Jo yunowy [Blo],
[ 0010 :32quiny pung 104 [e30],
89°0v$ sajddng pue sjenorepy $20IN0S3Y PAjoLISaIU) 000-0000£+-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  9¥0Z¥1 - Ad
06'sves sanddng pue sjerojeiy $201N082Y PAJOLISaII 000-0000€t-008-0000-0-0000-0010  9¥0THI - Ad

sammyipuadxyg
00°5L$ Suneiad( pue 201415 1910 520IN0SY pajousaur) 000-00008$-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  9¥0ZH1 - Ad
SE798 soyddng pue spensjepy $30IN0SY PAJOINSIUN 000-0000£4-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  9¥0THL - Ad
£6'8¢$ sarjddng pue spenaey SO0INOSY PAJOLISAIU() 000-0000£+-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010  9¥0ZH1 - Ad
09'9$ sa1jddng pue sfeualR $90IN0SaY PAJOINSIIN) 000-0000€4-00£L-0000-0-0000-0010  9¥0ZFI - Ad
sE298- sanddng pue speLoreiy $90INOSIY PajoLIsAIUY) 000-0000€5-008-0000-0-0000-0010  £Z0ST - WD
60018 sorddng pue speuoyey $30IN0S3Y PAOLISAIUN) 000-0000£+-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  LTOST - D PI6L - VORIHAAY A0 INVE  1HT1 OLIE/HTI
QBMVN‘NW nﬁﬂusha& Jojunowy |ejoj,
96'£C$ 0060 :JoqunN pun,] 10 [e10],

saimipuadxg Jue1D
96'€CS SuneiadQ pue $IARS YO vonenussU0) EIUSWIAAANG 11y 000-000085-0001-0111-0-Z€€0-0060  ¥¥0TH1 - Ad €84S - VORMAWY JO NV  €£71 691€84T1
E_ 4 0010 :JoquinN punj 10,] [eI0],
[T sa1jddng pue sjeuojey S20IN0SY PAJOLISIU() 000-0000£4-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  1L00ST - Od
6'vh$ sanddng pue speusey $30IN0SY PAJOLISIIIN 000-0000€+-051£-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥¥0THI - Ad
Lre1s saiddng pue setiorey $30IM0S3Y PAIOLSAI() 000-0000€+-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥¥0T¥1 - Ad  €8%S - VORMAAV 40 INVE €€l 691€84T1
s1sss JmawAed Jo Junowry jejo .
51'88% 0010 :I2quINN pung 104 [e10],

samypuadxyg
51'88$ Sunesad() pue sa01A19S 10410 $30IN0SY PajoLISAI() 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  8€0TYL - Ad JAYAS WHOAING YAVAVIV b1 891€8%T1

unowy 1990 201083y IS-€0 -NA-0D-Ad-Td-0d  ON d0UdIoy

ST0T/90/20 :pare( syudwife 104
13)S139Y JudmAR [RIdJaWWO0))

SWEN I0pUsA  ON JOPUIA  ON JUSWHIDO(]

PLISIQ jooydS Arejudwaly uotu() uosie) uy g]



C1'88¢%

l

0010 HoquaN pung 10y [ejo],

[AR11) SNUARY [8007] 13YIO IV SIUBLIEM PAME[INQ 000-006698-0000-0000-0-6610-0010  0£0TF1 - Ad AFOVLS ‘HNANN 8811 181€84T1
6S°6ET'IS JudwAed Jo Junowy jejo
65 6€1°1$ 00€1 JoquinN puny 10, €10
6v'618 sa11ddng 2014198 PO JOYIO)  suureaBo1d |00YIS - LONLINN PIY)) 000-0100£t-00L€-0000-0-01€S-00ET  O¥0ZHT - Ad
orozr'is P00 sure1S0id [00YDS - UOBLINN PIIYD 000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  0V0THL - Ad SADIAYAS AOOd OISAS  90¢ 081€8+21
8809 Juduife Jo junowry [ejo,
88098 0010 :1oqunp punj 104 [BI0L
88°09$ 38e1504 - SUOHEOUNWWOY) SIDIN0STY PAIOLIISAIU[] 000-0£0065-00LZ-0000-0-0000-00T0  1€0ZH] - Ad ¥IMOd ASVHOUNd  L611] 6LIEYTI
mm.bwvw 8:05%«& Jo :-:c:—{ [ejo L
SELOVE 00€T :JequnN punyg 104 [B10],
SE'LIYS Po0]  swei3o1d [COYIS - UONLINN] PIIYD) 000-0000L¥~00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€1 ~ THOTZYT - Ad ISAOOJ AMIVA SYIDNAOUd 892 8LIESHTI
wa.mnmm uu—_oﬂ_%ﬁh Jo u-—HQE{ eiol
86 001 19qUINN puny 104 [e30],
86'6£58 sieday pue sasea] ‘speuay $92IN0S3Y PANOLISAIU[) 000-000095-0018-0000-0-0000-00¥1 ~ ZE0THT - Ad DNINOLLIANOD ¥IV SVOON  £b7 LLIESYTL
aﬂ.wecnﬁm U:u-ﬂhﬂkuo u==OE< —Nuo.u.
6£800°18 0010 :J2QUInN puny 104 [EI0L
88°L8€S seday pue sasey] ‘spejuoy $30IN0S3Y PAOLISAIUN) 000-000095-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 ~ €K0THT - Ad
samypuadxy
T0°€ETS BunesddQ pue 2014198 10O $201n09] pajoLIsaluf 000-00008$-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 ~ €50Z¥1 - Ad
samnypuadxyg
0s°L6$ Bunesad pue 3014108 1YIQ $30IN05Y PajoLIsAIUf) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  €40THT - Ad
sasmipuadxyy
0s°L6$ dunesad( pue saojaseg 90 $30IN0S3Y PANOLNSAIU() 000-00008$-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  £¥0Z¥1 - Ad
samyipuadxy
0s°L68 3uneiad( pue sa1AI1aG 19410 $201N0S3Y paloLIjsauf) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  £F0THT - Ad
sammypuadxyg
05'L6$ SunersdQ pue sa01AIS 10RO $301N0S9Y PAIOLISaIIN) 000-00008S-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  £40THT - Ad
samyipuadxg
05°L6% SuneiedQ pue s301A19S JOUIO $30IN0SIY PAJIINSAIUN) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  €£40Z¥1 - Ad JAYAS ITHOW HOALILINN 9401 9LIEBYTL
S T8 DudWARJ Jo Junowy [ejo],
vS'u.. 1§ 00¥1 JoqumN punj Jo] [e10],
66'858$ siredoy pue sasea] ‘sejusy $30IN0S3Y PAIOLISIIUN 000-000095-0018-0000-0-0000-00¥1  ££0ZFI - Ad
$$°09L$ suedoy pue sasesr] ‘sfeIusy $301N0S3Y pajoLsaun 000-000095-0018-0000-0-0000-00¥1 ~ ¥€0TYT - Ad DNINOS ANV NIAZT SIIYON 09 SLIESPTI
Q0.0mm% uu—-ths.ﬂ.—O «==OE< —wacr.—.
000158 0010 :12quny punj 10] [e10]
00ols$ ageqren $30IN0STY POIOLNSaUf) 000-0500$$-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  SEOZYT - Ad TVSOdSId ATTIVA AIN - +€01 YLIERYTI
junowry 13090 20IN0SY IS-90 -NA-0D-Ad- T4 - i ON 20UdI3JoY SWEN J0PUdA  ON J0PUIA  ON JUSWNIO(]

ST0T/90/70 :P33e( S)udmsed 104

18139y JuswAe J [EIdIoWwWo))

PLISI (007G A1BIUSWALF uoIuN) UoSIB) Y 8]



7I°88$ Huwwied Jo yJunowy feyo ],

junoury 192[(q0

NVTSHOT1S10T/€1/C
7 JO € a8eg

2IN0SY IS-490 -Nd-0D-Ad-Td-Ad

ST0T/90/20 :pye( SHudwAeg Joq
19)S139Y JudwAeq [BIdIOWWO))

ON 90UaIdJoY

SUIBN IOPUSA  ON 10pUSA  ON JUSWINOO(]

PUISIQ [00YOS ATejudwd]y uolu) Uosie) Iy 8y



8TIE8'8 § ‘[®)0], pueis p1  S)uduAe{ Jo # [e)o],

87°1€8'8S pI  :S)udwded Jo  [ejo

7S°6S1°C$ 00v1

vL90L 1S 00€1

96'€T$ 0060

90 1v6'V$ 0010
[ejo], punyj

PLISI [00YdS ATB)UIUID[ UOTU() WOSIBD) I §] :PLISIY

INVZS P01 S102/€1/2 S102/90/70 :pare( syudwfeg oy
140 | oSeg 1938139y JudmAe g [edIWWO))




00 0ovES ZEEO ®ooInossy 103 TR}OL

00°0%EsS uex1d uoTierjusduoc)/TejuswaTddng J407 ZEEO
21°88¢% 66T0 ooanossy I03 TejOL
Z1°88¢ SjueIIEM POMETINQD 66T0
V6 ZIS'¥S 0000 ®oanossy I03 TeE30L
88°09¢ §90IN0SaY pPe30TIISDIUN 0000
00°018s $3DINOSDY pPel3dTIISaIUN 0000
9L°8CT$ §20IN0SsY pP8joTIIS|IUN 0000
GE'6GZ TS §80INOSSY pejoTIjSeIun 0000
LY"QTS §80IN0SaY Ps3O0TIISaIUN 0000
Z6°7¥s S90IN0SaY pej3oTI3sarupn 0000
ST1°883 §9DIN0S9Y po3dTIISaIUN 0000
SE€°C29s- §9DIN0OSaY pPS3DTIISSIUN 0000
60°0Ts- §82IN0SdY pPaIDTIISBIUN 0000
00°GLS S28D0INOsay pPel1DTI3SaIUN 0000
06°Gres S9DINOSS8Y pP93dTIIS{IUN 0000
£6°8€s S92IN0s8y pel1oTIISSIUN 0000
09°9% S90IN0ssYy peloTIlSaIup 0000
GE€ Z9s S80IN0OS9y pejoTIysaaupn 0000
89°0%$ gedDInOsey peildTIlseIupn 0000
T0"€ETs S90INO0SdY paildTIIsSaIun 0000
0G°L6S S90INOosay pP=30TI3ISaIUN 0000
0S°L6s §90IN0SaY peldoTI3ISaIUN 0000
05" L6S S90INOSSY PeIOTIZSDIUN 0000
0G°L6S S90IN0SSY pPa3oTIFSaIUnN 0000
0S°L6S §9DINOoSaY pPa3DTIISDIUN 0000
88°L8ES $e0IN0sey Pe310TIISDIUN 0000

pung Texsusq

00TO

OLISIJ [00Y2S ATRJUSWS]H UOTU() UosIe) Iy 8T

Junoury

|2DINOS™/Y

Soanosay/pung Ag TTe3eQ

pung

30TIISTQ



8Z°1€8'8$

G 6ST'ZS
ZS°"6ST'2$
GG 09LS
66°858¢%
86 "6£G¢
vLT90L'TS
VL 90L TS
0Z°0LS
00°GT$
09°97T$
67°6TS
0T°0ZT'Ts
GETLOVS
6 €C$
96 "€2%
96 €23
90°1%¥6'¥$

8T IOTIISTQ 203 Te3OL
00¥T Pung I03 TeE3OL

0000 @oInossy 103 Te30r

§e20INnossy pPoj3oTIISaIun 0000
$80IN0S8yY PoloTIISaIUn 0000
§90IN0S8Yy pe3dITIlSaIun 0000

PUNJ 90UBUSIUTER poIIsla( 00pT
00tT PUng 203 TeE30]

0TES oPaInossy I03 Telor

sweIboid TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0T€ES
sweIboig ToOYSS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0T€S
swerboird Tooyos - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0TES
swexboig TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 01€S
sweiboig TOOUDS - UOTITAINN PTTUD 0T€ES
SweIboid TOOYDS - UOTITIAION PTTYD 0TES

pung etIsisjye)d 00€T
0060 pung 103 Te305

ZEEQ ©DINOS9Y I0F Te30L
UeId UOTIBIJUSOUOD/TejusweTddng 307 ZEEO

pung sTooyss I93Ieyd (0060
00T0 Pung 03 Te3oL

PLSIJ [00YOS ATRJUSWAH UOTU() UOSIB) Iy 8T

Junoury

Soanossay pung 30TI3ISTIA

Sdanosay/pung g Tre3eq



82°1€8’8% Te30L pueas

Junourg soInossy pung 3oTI3SIqg

soxnosay/pung Ag TTe3lSq



‘sjusuifed jo uoynquysip oy so1ad FODX 03 PauIN)a 3q SN JIAPIO SIY |,

e Ag

[eao1ddy pue uoneururexsg gooYy

areq

(ZT€92y D7) uonezuOYNE S1quoWw PIe0q jo Luiofew  aaky jsnw ‘ussoys si uondo sryp 3y ,

* SISQUISIA] paeog O
10
93kordurg /100130 pozuoyny &m_
4
96007 LIS ST10T/v0/20  :pareq sywawked Jof [ejo puran
0 sjudmiey pae) jpai)
96°00T°LIS 1 Sjuelie

10351301 Juowiked oty uo pajsiy se paziioyne are syuswAed Suimo[joy oy o INeUSIS pazuoyny oy Jod sy

RLISIA [00YdS A1ejudmaly uoru() uoste) I oweN 19LOSI

I 1OPIQ WAL JILYSI(T [00YOS



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri ~ Warrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of 1

Dated 02/04/2015 2/13/2015 11:04:41AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12482953 325 SISCIII $17,200.96

Total Amount of All Warrants: $17,200.96



N

96'007°L1$

JJUdWAEJ JO JUNOWY EJ0

90905°C$ 0060 :12quInN pun, JoJ [pI0],

90°07 7§ SIBJIOM PUE Yi[eaq $301N0S3Y PajoLIsauf) 000-00¥1$6-0000-0000-0-0000-0060 ~ 620TH1 - Ad mosIs  sze £56T8YT1

06'v.. v1$ 0010 IequmpN punyg 1o [e10]

0L'16Z°18 P31BIL1LI0 “S)FouSg 90y $I0INOSIY patoLisaruf) 000-00T0LE-0STL-0000-0-0000-0010  6T0ZH1 - Ad

£8°110°C$- dIeJIam PuE yi[esH Jswuing S30INOSIY PajoLnsaIufy 000-01¥156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  9T0ST - WD

ECEBLETS STEJIS M pUe tifesH §30IN0SFY pAjoLsaIufy 000-00%156-0000-0000-0-0000~0010  6Z0TF1 - Ad

00°0LES P21y /s1gauag a8uLly S30UINOSIY Pajoinsasufy 908-001£S6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  620TH1 - Ad

0L T16T°1$ PAILIIIIID “SJ1Joug 291119y $30IN0SIY PajoLISaIUf) 000-00T0LE-0001-0111-0-0000-0010  6Z0T¥1 - Ad M OSIS  Sze £S6T8YT1
junoury gov_.no 20.IN0say IS-90 -NA-0D-Ad-T9 -4 ON 0UdIJoY

VIEB0 T1ST10T/EL/T

Jo | a%eq

STOT/Y0/20 :pAe(q syudmAR 104
J19)SI33Y JuswAe g [RIIdWWO))

SWEN I0PUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWINDO(]

PLISI [00YdS AIBJUIWIIF UOIU[) UOSIED) 1Y §]



96'00T°L1 $ ‘I¥10], puern [ SjudwAeg Jo #jejo]

96°00T°LI$ I :sjudwied Jo # [ejo,

90°905°C$ 0060

06'769V1$ 0010
[e10], punyj

PLHSIQ [00YOS ATBIWIWI[F WOIU[) WOSIB) 1Y ] :JILISI(Y

WVIEY0 1T ST0Z/€1/2 ST0Z/¥0/20 :pare( spudwAeg J0y
130 ] o3eq 19)S139Y Juouwife ] [erdJomwmo )




)6 °00Z"° LTS 8T IDOTIISTQ I0F Te3OL

90°905'2$ 0060 pPung xo03 Te3ol
90°905'2s 0000 ®oInosey 103 Te3OL
907905 °¢s §edanossy peldTaissIun 0000
pung sTooyss Ie3Xeyd 0060
06 "¥69°'v1$ 0010 Pung 03 Te3oL
06 V69 'PTS 0000 ®oanossy 103 Te3of
€€ €8LYETS §90IN0S8Yy pPs3dTIFSaIUN 0000
€8°TV0’2s- S9DINOSdY Pa30TIISL|IUN 0000
0L'T6C'1$ $90IN0Say Pa310TIFSDIUN 0000
00°0LES S$9DINOS8Y Pa3dTIISDIUN 0000
0L T62°TS $9DINOS9Y Pa3IDTIISaIUnN 0000
pung TeIsUS) 0010
10LISIJ [00Y2S AJeJUSWS[ uoru) uosie) Uy 81
Junowy soanosey pung 3I0TI3ISIQ

soanosay/pund Ag Tre3l=Qq



96°002°LIS$ Te3lol puexn

Junoury ooanossy pung 3I0TI3SIQ

soanosay/pung Ag Tre3zsSq



"Siuawfed yo uonnquysip oy sonad OO 03 pauInyaa aq Jsnuw 13po sty ],

aeq

[eaoiddy pue uoneurwexg gOOY

areq
(c€9zy OF) uonezIIOYINE S1oquIsw PIe0q jo Kiofew € saey 1snw “uasoyo st uopdo STYLJT

« SIOQUIS]A] pIeOg

10

eaK0jdwyg /199130 pazuoyny

YPTISLS S10Z/0€/10  :p3jeq syuaswkey 1oy [e10], puean
IP°68L 1S v sjuawAeq pae) ypai)
T0°€EL'SS 14! sjuBLIEp

12151351 Juswiked ay3 uo paysy se pazHioyne ale syuswAed Furmorjoy oy Grusg aMmyeusig pazuoyny oy 1od sy

PLYSI 100YdS L1vyudwa|g uotun uosIe) Iy :suweN oS

1Jo ¢ 98eg QMQHVHO Hﬂ@E%ﬁm HQmHﬁme mOOﬂuw



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 01/30/2015 2/13/2015 11:04:14AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12482641 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.15
12482642 798 ASSOCIATED VALUATION SERVICES $225.00
12482643 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $998.30
12482644 986 Hanford Auto & Truck Parts Inc $8.32
12482645 1195 HEDGES PEST CONTROL $65.00
12482646 900 BECKY HOFER $17.07
12482647 720 HOFMANS NURSERY $49.94
12482648 189 LAWNMOWER MAN $382.13
12482649 222 MICHAEL'S PLUMBING SUPPLIES $57.08
12482650 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $133.01
12482651 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $737.60
12482652 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $2,923.04
12482653 1228 SHARNAY TEIXEIRA $10.75
12482654 1239 BRYAN R. VICKERS $37.63
Total Amount of All Warrants: $5,733.02



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register ror Page 1 of |

Payments Dated 01/30/2015 2/13/2015 11:04:22AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14009961 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $333.32
14009962 524 CLEAN SOURCE INC $336.47
14009963 225 MILLER'S RENTALAND INC $275.63
14009964 1047 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP $844.00

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $1,789.42



T60res

P0o0q  swreiZold [00YD§ - UOBLINN PIIYD

000-0000Lt~00L£~0000-0-01€5-00€1  TTOTY1 - Ad 1SAOO4 AMIVA SYAONAOEd 897 159784 T1

10°€ETS Jusmkeg Jo Junomy fejo ]
10°€€18 0010 :IaqunpN punj 10, [B10],

sarnyipuadx sy
10°¢E1S une1adQ pue sad1Aseg 10410 $20IN0SY PajoLISaIUf) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥10Z¥1 - Ad MAYAS TTMHOW HOAIILTNIN 901 059Z8¥71
1 ‘Judwied Jo Jjunowy jejo].
80°LSS 00%1 Ioquny pun, 104 [210],
15618 sanddng pue sjerogejy S0IMOSY PAIoLIsaIU) 000-0000£7-0018-0000-0-0000-00¥T  900TH1 - Ad
LSLES sanddng pue seLojeiy $90IN0S3Y PajOLISAIU() 000-0000€t~0018-0000-0-0000-00%1  900TF1 - Ad ddNS ONIGWNT STIVHOIAN 722 6v9T8YT1
crzges uawied jo Junowy [ejo,
£1°78¢% 0010 ‘33qunN pun,j 10 [eI0],

samypuadxyg
£1°78¢Es Sunesad() pue 3014158 Joyio $30IN0S3Y pajornsauf) 000-000085-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  010Z¥1 - Ad NVIN JAMOWNMVT 681 8978¥T1
ﬂgw” JudmAe g JO JUNOWY [€10 ],
v6 0010 :equinN pung 10 [e10],
v6'6v$ sanddng pue sjenerey S30IN0S3Y PAIOLISIIU(N 000-0000£5-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  +00T1 - Ad AYASANN SNVINAOH 022 LY9T8YTI
ﬂal." suawied Jo yunowy felog,
LO'LTS 0060 :12qQUINN punj 1o, jeIoL,
78°6$ sarddng pue sjeoyepy Kionoy arerg 000-0000€4-0001-0T11-0-0011-0060  LI0ZTHI - Ad
sTLs $00qIXa ], uRY[, J41Q) SY0OH Ao omig 000-000024-0001-01T1-0-0011-0060  LI0THI - Ad AMOFd ¥AIOH 006 9v9Z8YT1
ad Sudwifeg Jo Junowy [B)o ],
00°59% 0010 ‘3oqunp puny 10 [BJO]
00°59$ [onuo) 334 $30INOSIY PaIOLNSIIL() 000-0£00S$-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  Z10ZHI - Ad TOYLNOD 1S3d S30QaH  S611 SY9TYTI
€8s JuduIAEJ JO Junowy [ejo |,
F 0010 :J2qunp punyg 10 Je10]
(4353 sayddng pue sjeusjey S20IN0SY PAROLISAIUN 000-0000£+-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  110Z¥1 - Ad OUl SUed Yonll 2 oy pIojuel] 986 YrT8YTI
08668 JusmAey Jo Junowy ejo],
0e8668 0010 JoqunN pung 1o, [e10],
0€'866$ sardoD-jusuisaify soueuajurEly Kono eig 000-S00095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  STOTHT - Ad NHANVIIOVIAA  L601 €Y9T8YTI
00' JudwAB] JO JUNOWY [B)0 ],
00°§7¢$ 0010 :JoqunN puny 1oj jejo],
00'57T$ soyddng pue seLajeI $30IN0SY PANLNSIU(Y 000-0000€+-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  810Tk1 - Ad IS NOLLVNIVA QILVIDOSSY  86L T9T8YTI
s1'sss Juawded Jo junowy |gje].
S1'838% 0010 :32qunp punyj 10 [R10],

samyupuadxg
$1'888 3uneradQ pue sooLg YO $92IN0SY PAYOLISAIUN 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  SO0T¥1 - Ad JIAYWAS WIOLINN SAVIAVIY  $1 19928471

junoury 12090 2IN0SRY IS-€90 -Nd- 0D -Ad- T4 -~ qd ON 20Uy

SWEN JOPUSA  ON I0PUSA  ON JUSWNIOC]

ST0T/0€/10 :PAre( sywdwAe Jog

AVE0:0:11S102/€1/2
19)SI3Y JuswiAe [erdIommwo))

301 98eq PLISI [00YdS A1eJUaWA]Y UOIU[) UOSIBS IIY 8]



l

00°b¥8S uemfed jo yunowy [g1o],

00 v+8$ 00$T Pqunpy punyg 104 810,

00'vb8$ sireday pue sosea] ‘sejuay $301053 paloLsaun ¥T1-000095-00£8-0000-0-0000-00ST ~ 610ZF1 - Ad IOVNVI ¥VINAOW TTUGOW b0l ¥96600¥1

1 wuiled Jo Junowry [ejo]

£9°6LTS 0010 :Jaqunp pung JoJ [elo],

000528 siredoy] pue sasear| ‘SfeuSy $90.N0S3Y PAjOISaI[Y 000-000095-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  800TH1 - Ad

£9°578 sneday pue sosea] ‘s[euay $92IN0SIY PAJOLISIIUN 000-00009$-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  £00TH] - Ad ONI ANVIVINGY SMATIIN ST £96600%1

roess Iuswed Jo Junowy jejo],

LY'9€ES 0010 :2qunN pun, I0J [e10],

LY'9EES sanddng pue sjeLioe S90IN0SSY PajoLsaIuf) 000-0000£t-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  600T+1 - Ad ONI 40dN0S NVATD  vTs 79660071

eeees HuwAed Jo Junowy [ero

431333 0010 :3oqunN pung 1o [210]

(42 sa1dop-JuswaaiBy soueusjuIEly Kiano1 2838 000-S00095-0001-0T11-0-0011-0010  120THI - Ad

L80T8 saidop-usweaIdy soueusjuely $22MMosaY pajoLnsaun) 000-500095-00£L-0000-0-0000-0010  0Z0Z+1 - Ad

£€0'L8TS sonddng pue sjeuajely Kiopo] speig 000-0000€4-0001-0TTT-0-0011-0010  9T0THT - Ad .SAS SSANISNE SOINOULTVD €601 1966001

T sJuawAied Jo junowy ejo],

gLes 0010 :19quIN puny 104 [€10],

€9'LES sonddng pue sjeuoyey K1anoT arers 850-0000€+-0001-9S11-0-0011-0010  8Z0THI - Ad U NVAYE ‘SYTIDIA  6£21 ¥S9T8YTI

T SJudwAeg Jo Junowy {80,

SLOIS 0010 :JoqunN puny Joj |80,

SLOIS sanjddng resrpajy $20IN0S2Y PajoINsaup) 000-7000€-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  LTOTHI - Ad AVNIVHS VIIEXIAL 872! £59T8VT1

% Judwied jo junowy jejoy,

¥0'€76°C$ 00€1 :I2qunN punyj 104 [810],

LLVESTS POOL  swesgoid [00yDS - UOBLHNN PO 000-0000L+~00LE-0000-0-01€$-00€T  9Z0THT - Ad

$ET6$ sanddng 201A19§ POO 1O suresSolg [00YIS - LONLIAN PIYD) 000-0T00L1~00LE-0000-0-0T€S-00E€1  920THI - Ad

E6'1LS sonddng pue speLolely - sweiSoiq [00Y9S - uomINN plIYD) 000-0000£7-00L€-0000-0-01€5-00€1  €10TH] - Ad

96/ " sa1ddng 2014198 POO4 19410 suIRIB014 [0OYOS - LONLINN PIIYD 000-0100L#-00L€-0000-0-01€S-00€1  STOTPI - Ad

€05, «§ Pood  swes3oiq [00yog - uonINN Pl 000-0000Ly-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€ T STOZYI - Ad SHOIAYAS AOOJ 0OSAS 907 7597841

0ieLs udwAey Jo Junoury fejo

09°LELS 00€T 3oquinN pung 10 [€10],

88°€0¢$- P00 sweido1q [00ydg - uonLIAN Pl 000-0000Lt~00L€-0000-0-01€S-00ET  STOST - D

88'LSES POo]  swreiB01d [00YIS - LONLINN PRYD) 000-0000LF-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€T  $20TH1 - Ad

80°€LES PO suressold 100YoG - UOMINNN Py 000-0000L¥700LE-0000-0-01€6-00£1  €20T¢1 - Ad 1SAOO0J AMIVA S¥IONAONd  §9T 1592841
junoury 192[q0 201n0S3Yy IS-€90 - Nd-09-Ad- T4 - Ad ON 20UaI3JYy SWEN J0pUsA  ON IOPUdA  ON JUSWINDO(]

ST0T/0E/10 *pAje( syudwikeq 10,q

AVH0:Y0°11S10T/€1/C
19)S189Y yuswAe g [RDIIWWO))

Jo 7 a3eg RS (007§ A1ejudwaly uoru() uosie) Iy 8



Py TIsL § ‘[BJO L, puers 81  ‘SIUdWAR{ JO # [¥)0],

VY TISLS 81 :syuawiked jo # jejo,

00'¥t8$ 00S¢

80°LSS 00¥1

£9°099°c$ 00€1

LOLIS 0060

SO'EP6'TS 0010
[elo], punyj

PLISI( [00Yd§ ATLIUIWA[ UWOTU() WOSIE) JIY 8 :JLISI(]

INVHOH0: 11 ST0Z/€1/Z STOT/0€/10 :pAare( S)udmiseJ Jo,|
1Jo [ aeq 19)S139Y Judmke g JeIIWwwo))




GEZ6% swexpord TOOYdS - UOTITIANN PTTUD 0TES

LL VES'TS sweiborqg TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0tes
CO9PT ‘TS swerboig TOOYOS ~ UOTITIAINN PTTYD 01€S
pung erTIsisIe) 00€T
LO" LTS 0060 Pung I103 Te3oL
LO LTS 00TT @0anossy I0J Te30L
GZ°LS Ais3307 sae3g 00TT
28°6¢ Axs3307 @je3g 00TT
pung sTooyds Is3Ieyd 0060
§9'eve‘e$ 00T0 Pung xo3z Te3IOL
BE BGE'TS 00TIT SOoInossy 103 TejoL
0€°866S Azs3307 @3e3g 00TT
€9°LES A193307 e3e3g 00TT
€0°L82CS Axs3307 s3e3g 00TT
AT A1931307 s83e3S 00TT
LZ°G8S'1$ 0000 ®danossy 103 Tejol
LV "9€€ES S90IN0OSaY peldTIISaIUN 0000
00°06zZs £9DINOSeY PS3O0TIZSSIUN 0000
£€9°GZs S20IN0SaY pPe30TI3ISaIun 0000
L8 0TS S90IN0Say peldTIISSIUN 0000
00°59s §80IN0SsaYy pPeldTI3IsaIun 0000
SL° 0TS $90IN0SSY peldTIISsIun 0000
GT1°88s S9DINOSsY pej3dTI}SaIupn 0000
z2€° 8¢ S80INOS9Y pe3dTIISaIUN 0000
00°6¢es SedInossy ps1oTIYISSIUN 0000
TO'€ETS S9DINOSDY PoIoTIISDIUN 0000
€T°28€$ se0IN0Seay pPo3oTISoIUn 0000
V6 67S §90IN0SSyY POIDTIFSDIUN 0000
pung TeasusH 00TO
LIS [00Y2S ATJUSWIS[YH UOIU[) UosIe) Y 8T
Junoury aoInosay pung

soanosay/pung Ag Tre3zeq

3oTI3SsTQ



eSS LS

8T 3IOTIISTQ 703 Te30%

00°'vv8s$ 00SZ Pung Ioz Tejor
00°V¥8$ 0000 ®oanosey I03 Te}OL
00°%778S seDINOSeY pPo3DTISeaun 0000
puni seT3TTTIoRjTR3ITdRD 00§¢
80° LSS 00PT Pung I03 Te3OL
80° LSS 0000 ®2INOSSY IOJF Te3oL
LSTLES §90INos9Y pPLoldTIYSDIUN 0000
TIS°6Ts SS0INOSDY POIDTIJSaIUN 0000
pung SOUrUS3UTIRK poIIsja( 00FT
¥9°099°¢€s 00€T Pung 203 Te30L
¥9°099°'¢€$ 0TES S0Inossy 103 Te30L
88 €0ESs~ sweaborq Tooyoss - UOTITIINN PITUD 0TES
88°LGES SWeIborg TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTIUD 0TES
80 €LES sweIbold TOOYDS ~ UOTITIINN PTTIYD 0TES
ZS°0T€Es sweibord TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0T€S
96 LLS sweaboxg TooUoS - WOTITIION PTTUD 0TES
€6°TLS sweiborq Tooyds - UOTITIANN PTITUD 0TESg
punj etisisjed 00€T
JOLISI( [00YDS ATBJUSWS[T UOTU[) UOSIE) Iy 8T
3unoury

soInosay

Sdoanosay /pung &g TTR3I=Q

pung 30TI3ISTQ



Py 225°LS Te3jolL puexn

Junoury ®oanosay pung 30TI381Iq

eoanosay/pung Ag Trejzeq



"siusuied jo uonnqusip 0 soud dOD3 03 pawanyas aq 3snm Jopuao siyy

el

Aq

TeAoxddy pue uoneururexy gOoy

e
(¢e9ty D7) uonEZLIOYINE SI9qWAW pIeoq Jo Aiofewr e SABI] JSNW ‘uesoyd st uondo suyp J ,

* SISqUIS|N pieog O
i0
7 “ mﬂ § @ sokojdwg/ 1030 pazuoyny \E
J I
29'910°C1$ SI0Z/ET/I0  :pareq syuswikeq 1oy [ejoy, pueis
ST'066°1$ 9 syudwey pae) jipal)
LY'920°01% A STCTRTIVY

19381321 JusmiAed oy) uo PRISI| Se pazLioyine aie sjuswked Suimoryoy oy ‘Nusg simyeusig pazuoyny ay 1od sy

RIS 100Ydg L1eyuamaly uoru() uosie)) I PweN PLYSIg

'J0 ¢ 98eg h@mvho ﬁ—hQE\mﬁwaﬂ—” HQM&H@MQ —QCH—Qm



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 01/23/2015 2/13/2015 11:03:44AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12481872 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.15
12481873 1172 BECS PACIFIC LTD. $231.00
12481874 344 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA $67.60
12481875 988 Central Valley Support Service $35.00
12481876 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $1,211.90
12481877 104 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT $313.02
12481878 1195 HEDGES PEST CONTROL $65.00
12481879 500 INDEPENDENT SALES $183.66
12481880 474 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $5,073.15
12481881 1151 MEDALLION SUPPLY $360.02
12481882 222 MICHAEL'S PLUMBING SUPPLIES $41.71
12481883 285 ROE OIL CO. $511.63
12481884 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,602.75
12481885 1136 US BANK $241.88
Total Amount of All Warrants: $10,026.47



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register Yor Page 1 of |

Payments Dated 01/23/2015 2/13/2015 11:03:55AM
Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

14009902 972 ACTION EQUIPMENT $698.76
14009903 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $771.66
14009904 524 CLEAN SOURCE INC $49.23
14009905 1102 DELRAY TIRE $176.77
14009906 246 OFFICE DEPOT $62.42
14009907 854 RAY MORGAN COMPANY $231.31

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $1,990.15



l

99°€81$ :JudwAEd Jo Junomy [ejoy,
99'¢81% 0010 :12qunN pung 104 [B10]
F sarjddng pue s[eLrepy S30INOSY pajdLsaluf) 000-0000€4-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  ZOOTH1 - Ad SATVS LNFANAdIANI 00¢ 6L818VC1
o00ses Hudwed Jo Junowy jejo.
00°59% 0010 :JequnN puny 1o [ejo],
oS8 10/U0D 1524 $921N083Y P3ROLISAIUL) 000-0L00S$-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  [00ZTH1 - Ad TO¥LNOD 1S3d STOAFH  S611 8L8I8HTI
zoeres Judwide g Jo Junowy Jejo
v6'11$ 00€] ‘12qunN pung 1o je1o]
ve'11s douensu] Juawkojdwaun 2je)s $30IN0S3Y PIOLISaIU( 000-00$156-0000-0000-0-0000-00€1 ~ Z861+1 - Ad AWJOTIATA INANAOTINT 401 LLSISYTI
s 00T1 :JPQUIAN pung 10, [e10]
LT1$ souensu] JuowAo|duwoup) srelg SI0IN0SIY pajornsau) 000-00S156-0000-0000-0-0000-0021  7861¥1 - Ad FAWJOTIAAA INFWAOTINA P01 LLBISYTI
f44¢) 0060 :1aquny puny 10, [eI0L
Ieyre ooueinsu] Juswkojdwaup) arers 59211059y PajoLISaIU() 000-00S156-0000-0000-0-0000-0060 786141 - Ad ANJOTIAAA INHNAOTANT 01 LLBISYTI
09._ . 0010 :equny pung 1o, [10]
EL'S8TS douemsuy juswkojdwoun srers $2010S3Y PajoLusaIuf) 000-00S1S6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  Z86I¥T - Ad
potyisse|o

€ros- ‘Pouensu] Juswikojduwisun operg $00.10082Y PajoLIsaIuf) 000-00T0SE-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010  £20ST - WD HAWJOTIAAA INGNAOTINT 401 LLBISYTI
06 TITIS Huamie Jo junowy [ejo],
06'T1Z°1$ 0010 :13quinN pung Jo] [el0].
09°€1TS sa1don~justueaiy soueusuIRIA Arono s1m1s 000-S00095-0001-01T1-0~0011-0010 S861¥1 - Ad
0€'866% $31d0D-JudWAIFY QoUEUSIUIEIN K1op07 21018 000-600095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010 666141 - Ad NAANVTAOVIAd 601 9L818¥T1
oo'ses Judweg Jo Junowy ejo.
00°5€$ 0010 :IoqunN pun, JoJ [e30].

saimipuadxy
00°5€$ 3uneadQ pue sa01A10S 19YIO SIDIN0SAY PajoLysalufy 000-00008S-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010  €861#1 - Ad  991a108 poddng Kajep Jenua) 886 SLBI8PTI
09298 Judwileg Jo Junowy jejo
09°L9% 00€1 :PquinN puny 0] [e10],
09'L9% P00 swe3oid [0OYdS - UOBLINN PIIYD 000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€1  S661¥1 - Ad ) INFNLIVIAA VINYOLITYD he PL8I8YT1
w0 - Jwmie jo yunowry [ero],
0ie$ 0010 3qunN punj Jog [ejo]

samypuadxyg
oo'TETs SuneindQ pue SOIABS WO soonosay paomnsaiun) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  8661¥1 - Ad ‘ALTOMIOVd SOdd 21l €L818¥T1
srsss JuawAed Jo yunowy (810,
c1'88¢% 0010 :JaqunN pun, 104 fe10],

saxmpuadxy
S1°88% SunerndQ pue saoialag JoyI0 SO2INOSIY pajoLsalufy 000-00008$-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  0661¥1 - Ad DIAWAS IWJOAINN TAVINV IV 14! (42381 741

junoury 103(qQ) 901083y IS-90 -N4-OD-Ad-Td-Qd  ON 20usIojoy SWIEN I0PU3A  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWINOO(

ST0T/ST/T0 :pare( syudwike g Joq

WVZEE0T1ST0T/€1/C
13)S139Y JudwAe g [B1dI9WWO)

30 1 9%eg PHISI( [00Y2S AFEJUIWALY UOLU[) HOSIBD) Y 8]



l

99°1LLS Huawde g Jo Junowy Jejo]
99'1LLS 0010 1quInN puny 107 [e)o],
99'1LL$ sardop-juowaniSy sourusiuIEly Kiopo aerg 000-500095-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  L661F1 - Ad SAS SSANISNE SJINOULTYD €601 £06600#1
oL'8698 HudwAeg Jo junowy [ejo
9L°869% 0010 :Joquny puny 104 (@107,
9L'869S snedoy pue sosea] ‘spejuay $90In0s3Y PaJOLISAIU() 000-000095-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  8861+T - Ad INAWAINOA NOILOV 7.6 2066001
s8IrFzS JudwAed Jo Junowry [ejo |,
¥6°0C1$ 0060 ‘12qunN punj 10, [BI0],
v60ZI$ sardo)-juawadIBy doueuauIe $92IN083Y PAIOLISAIU() 000-50009S-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  L861+1 - Ad ANVE SN 9€T] $8818YTI
v6'0T1$ 0010 :13qunN puny 10 [2J0L
v6°0TI$ sa1do)y-Juswoaidy soueuajurely §301N083Y pajaLasaluf) 000-500095-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010  L86T+T - Ad JNVE SN 9€11 $8818¥TI
sczoo1s JudwAe  Jo Junowy [B)o]
L7 g 00€1 15qunN pung I0J [e10].
8Stes I$ ooy surergoid j0oydS - UONLINN PIYD) 000-0000Lt~00LE-0000-0-0TES-00€T  9661+1 - Ad
LT°08$ saljddng 901A10G o0, J9YIO - suresSo1d [00YOS - UONLINN PIIYD 000-0100L+~00LE-0000-0-0TES-00€T  9661%1 - Ad SHOIAYAS OO OOSAS 90T ¥88I8HTI
€115 Judwifed Jo Junowy (8o
£9°'T15$ 0010 :Iequnp pung 1o, [e10],
jong
79963 josargeutjosen- ‘ddng % lBIN. 0y Jurejy Jofely % SuioSuQ 000-0100€4-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  ¥861+T - Ad
an
§9°L9¢$ [osa1Auljosen- ‘jddng % __Em $90IN0S3Y PAIOLNISAI[) 000-0100€4-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥861+1 - Ad
9E'LYS 1esa1qgpuljosen- [ddng % _“MM $90IN0SY PRIOLISAIUN 000-0100£#~00+8-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥861+1 - Ad ‘00 TOd0d  $8T £38184C1
s Huduie Jo Junowy [gjo
IL1¥$ 0010 :I2qunN pun, JoJ [e10]
wiLs soddng pue sjeusyeiy $20IN0S3Y PIALIISIIUN) 000-0000£4-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥661¥1 - Ad
6TvES$ sojddng pue speLojRIN S30110S3Y PajoLISaIUf} 000-0000£+-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥661+1 - Ad ddNS ONIGANTD STIVHOIN 722 788181
1 JudwAe jo Junoury [ejo),
wr " 0010 J2quINN punj 10 [e10],
WU sarjddng pue sjeLorR $301M0S3Y PAILNISIIUN 000-0000€5-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  6861%1 - Ad AddNS NOITIVAIN 1§11 18818421
sTeLo'ss HudwAe g Jo junomwy [ejo,
SI'ELO'SS 0010 :JoqunN punj 1oJ [e30],
SY'E60°$ S100y9§ AJunod/m enue) $30.053Y PAJOLISIIUL] 000-700085-00LL-0000-0-0000-0010  Z661¥1 - Ad
06'6¥5$ S1004OS AJUN0D/m 10RIU0) $20IN0S3Y PRIOLISOIUN 000-70008$-00LL-0000-0-0000-0010  £00THT - Ad
08°67H$ $]00YoS AUN07)/M 10ENU0) uoneonpy [e10adg 000-500086-0211-0££5-0-0069-0010__ [661+1 - Ad YOO 0 HILIIO O SONDI  bib 08818421
junoury 13fq0 22In083Yy

AVEEE0 TISTOT/E1/T

Jo z9a8eyg

IS-90 -NA-0OD-Ad-Td-ad

STO0T/ET/T0 :pdre( srmdwmieg a0

13)SI39Y JudwAe ] [BIdIWO))

ON 20UdI3JoY

SUWIEN JOPUSA  ON JOPUIA  ON JUSWINIO(]

RLSI [00YdS Alejuduwad]y uorun) uosie) Iy 81



N

1€ 1€ Judwfe Jo Junowy [ejo],
£0'70T$ 0060 IoqUINN puny Joy [e10],
£0°707$ sardo-Juswo8y sourUSIUIRIN $32IMOSIY PjdLsaIuN 000-500095-000T-0 11-0-0000-0060  9861¥1 - Ad  ANVJINOD NVDIOW AV  #68 L06600¥1
87678 0010 ‘JequnN punj 104 [BIO],
8768 $91d0D-UsWoAIBY 30U $30IN0SY pajoLIsaru) 000-50009$-00€£-0000-0-0000-00T0  9861F1 - Ad  ANVJNOD NVDIOW AV S8 L066001
.va.lnwmlllll SJuwAed Jo Junowy [8)0 ],
799 0010 :lequnN puny 10 [210L
ISPI$ sanddng pue sjenaeiy Arapoy s1eIS 000-0000€¥-0001-0T11-0-0011-0010  ¥900ST - Od
W; . sarjddng pue sjenoyepy S30IN0SIY PIjoLIsaIuf) 000-0000€¥-00£L-0000-0-0000-0010  #900S1 - Od 10d3a 901440 9T 906600%1
L% Juowied Jo Junowy |ejo]
LLOLIS 0010 :oqunN pung JoJ [elo],
saunjipuadxy
LLOLIS 3unesadQ pue sad1AI0S 1P $90IN0SIY PAjosaIu() 000-000085-00+8-0000-0-0000-0010  000Z¥I - Ad TALLAVITAA 2011 S0660071
sTers Judwied Jo Junowry [)o,
£T6VS 0010 :JaqunN punj 10 [eI10L
€T 6V$ salddng pue s[eagey S32.N0SIY PaJoLIsaIufy 000-0000€#-0028-0000-0-0000-0010___€661¥1 - Ad ONI HOMNOS NVEITD S ¥06600¥1
Junoury 193[q0 90IN0SAY IS-90 -Nd-0D-Ad-Td-ad ON 2ouaIoJYy SWEN JOpUdA  ON I0PUIA  ON JUSWNIO(]

AVEEL-£0-TISTOT/E1/T

-J0 ¢ 98eq

STOT/ET/T0 :PAreq SHudwAeg J0q
1938139 JudwAed [erdIomwwo))

PLISI [00YIS AIBJUIWA[Y UOIU() UOSIBD) Y] 8T



7991021 § ‘[BI0L puery 07 ‘SiudWAR] JO 4 [ejo],

79'910°71$ 07  :siuowked Jo #[ejoL

6°789°1$ 00€1

LTTS 0021

8I°LEES 0060

88'S66°6$ 0010
[ej0], pung

PIDSIJ [00YDS AIB)IUIUIA] UOIU() UOSIED) JIY §]  :IOLYSI(Y

INVEEE0:TT STOT/SI/Z STOT/ST/T0 -pAre( SpudwAe ] Jo4
130 | adeq 19)S139Y Judmike g [eRIWwo)




08°627$
L0 866'T$
0€°866¢
09°€12s$
99°TLLS
IS 7T1$
6E"TLY'LS

Zv LS

62 PES
€108~
9L°869¢
LL9LTS
€Z2°67S
16°LVS
82°62$
€L°G682¢$
00°G€$
760213
9€°LPS
G9°L9ES
20°09¢s

SY €60°7S

06°6¥7SS
99°€8Ts
007995
00°TECS
ST1°88s

uoT?]

seDInossy
senInossy
§90IN0SaY
senanosasy
seDnINnoOsay
se0INOSsy
sedINnoOsay
sonInosay
S90IN0SSY
seoInossy
seDINnOsay
§oDINOSsoY
senInossy
so0INOs9y
so0INOsoy
S90IN0s9Yy
seoanosay
S90INOSOY
seDInossy

seDINOSsy

eonpy TeToodg

00TT ®0INnossy I03F Te30L

Axs3307 s3e3g
Axs3307 @3e3sS
Az®3307 83e3S
Axs3307 s7e3g

0000 ®oInossy 103 Te30L

pe3oTIasaaun
pa3oTI3lsaIUn
pei1oTIasaIun
pe3jotaasaxun
pe3oTa3saaun
pejoTalsaxun
pe3oTIasaIun
po310TI3saxun
pe3oTIasaIun
pe3oTIjseaun
pe30oTIlssIun
pe3oTI3saxun
pe3oTIasaaun
pe3oTaissaun
pejoTaassaun
pe3oTaasaaun
pe3oTI3soIun
pa3oTI3Saxun
pPe310TI3SaIun

pojoTIyssIun

0059

00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT

0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000
0000

0000
pung feIsuss

00TO0

10L0SIJ [00YOS ATRIUSWS|H UOIUM) UOSIE) Iy 8T

Junoury

aoanosey

soxnosay/pung Xg TTe3z=q

pung

3I0TIISTQ



Z9°9T0'2T$ 8T 3IDTIISTQ I03 Tejor

62°289'1$ 00€T Pung 203 Te3joL
SE'0L9'TS 0TES ®oanossy 103 Te3oq
LT°08% swezboig TOOYDS - UOTITIIAN PTTYD 0TES
865722913 sweibord Tooyos - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0TES
09°L9% sweizboig TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
76 " 1I1S 0000 ®0anosay 103 TE3IOL
76 TTS §80IN0Ssy polnTIISaIUN 0000
pung etIsjsJyed 00¢€T
LZ TS 0021 pund z03 Te3O0L
LZ TS 0000 ®oanossy I03 Te30L
LZ TS §80Inosay poj3doTIISaIUn 0000
pung jusudorsasq PITYD 0027
81 LEES 0060 Pung I03 Te3ol
8T LEES 0000 ©®oInosay 103 Te3l01
£€0°20¢s SeDJNOossYy pPe3oTIISaaufn 0000
T v1s S§80Inossy pe3dTIisaiufn 0000
V6 02CTs §9DIN0S8Yy pPaldTIISaIun 0000
pung sTooUds I93Ieyd 0060
18°G66'6$ 00T0 Pung I03 Te3jor
Z29°96¢ 0SGT8 ®@oanosey I103 Te30L
29°96% "100Y -3utelR xolen 3 butobup 0518
08°6CV$ 0059 ®oInossy 103 Telol
pung TexsusH 00710
LUSI(J [00Y0S ATRIUSWS[H UOTUN) UOSIR) 1Y 8T
Junoury soanosey pung 3IOTIISTQ

soanosay/pung &g TTe3Soq



29°910‘2T1S Te305L pueas

Junoury onanosey pung 39TI3STA

o@danosay/pung Ag Tre3sd



‘studuiled yo uonnqrysip o aorad JOJDI 03 pauaNjaL 3q ISNW JIPIO SIY ],

e g Agq

[eAo1ddy pue uoneurwexyg ooy

areq

(z£9zy DF) vonezLIOYNE SIaquisul preoq 3o LyLiofeur e oAey jsnw ‘uasoyo s1 uondo sy Jy

* SIOQUISIA] pIeog
10
9ako1duig/ieo3 0 pozuoyny

99'8CTI‘SIS SI0T/91/10  :p3jeq syudwmiked 10j [v)o], pueis)
0 sjudwieg pie) ypai)
99'8€TI‘SIS €1 SjuBLIBA,

19351301 Juswiked oy uo paysyy se paziioyne axe syuswiked Suimorjoy oy YruLag amjeusdg pazuoyny oy Jod sy

RLGSIA [00YdS Alejudwalg uotu) uoste) Jry :9WeN J0LIsI(]

o ¢ s RPIQO ywWARJ 1ILISI(] [004I



I8 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri ~ YWarrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of |

Dated 01/16/2015 2/13/2015 11:03:25AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

12481460 1240 RICHARD BRYANT $70.00
12481461 1183 CLUB Z TUTORING SERVICES $715.00
12481462 331 THE GAS COMPANY $588.76
12481463 176 KINGS CO LOCKSMITH SERVICE $147.84
12481464 1234 KINGS COUNTRY CLUB $1,637.63
12481465 981 KINGS COUNTY GLASS $207.66
12481466 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $5,010.74
12481467 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $303.88
12481468 1197 PURCHASE POWER $147.00
12481469 285 ROE OIL CO. $812.99
12481470 897 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC $150.00
12481471 330 SO CALIF EDISON CO $3,497.16
12481472 708 VAVRINEK TRINE DAY & CO. LLP $1,850.00

Total Amount of All Warrants: $15,138.66



sanupuadxg

0S'L6$ SupreradQ pue sso1A198 Joy10 $90.MOSAY PajoLIsazU() 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  9L61+] - Ad
samyipuadxy
05°L6$ SunesedQ pue sa1A195 1410 $30IN0S3Y pajoLsaIu(] 000~00008S-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  9L61+1 - Ad
saamipuadxg
05°L63 Buneiad( pue sao1mag 10YI0 $301N0S3Y PAOLISaIU() 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-00T0  9L61T - Ad
15719¥°1$ suredoy pue sosea'] ‘sepuay S90IN0SaY PojoLIsaIf) 000-000095-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  9L6I+] - Ad
16'621% saredoy pue sosea] ‘sejuay $30IN0S3Y pajorsaup) 000-000095-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  9L61+T - Ad
8S°LS6$ sitedoy pue sasear] ‘sejusy $901N0S3Y paloLsaIun 000-00009$-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  9L6THT - Ad
867569% sieday pue sase97] ‘SfeIuSy $30IN0S3Y PajoLSalun 000-000095-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  9L61H1 - Ad
66°LTS$ siteday pue sasea] ‘spusy $I0INOSIY pajoLsaIun) 000-000095-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 9L6TPT - Ad
1£°€EIS sueday pue sasea ‘sjerusy $30J1089Y PajoLIsaILN 000-00009S-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  9L61%1 - Ad
9ryT'S sureday pue sasea] ‘sfejuay S30.IN0SIY PajoLIsAIU[) 000-00009$-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 ~ 9L61%1 - Ad MA¥AS ATUHOW HOAL-ILTIAN  9¥01 997181
e"w.r b Hudwifeg Jo Junowy ()0
99°L0T$ 0010 :oquinN pung Jog €10,
99°L0T$ sneday pue sosea ‘sjeuay $30IM0S3Y PAYOLISAIU() 000-000095-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  8.61¥1 - Ad SSVID ALNNOO SONIM 186 SOPISYTI
£9°LEYTS umAEd JO Junomy [Ejo L
€9°LE9°1$ 0010 :JaqunyN pun, 104 [£)0],
£9'LE9°1S satddng pue sieuejely S30IN0S3Y PAIoLIsaIU() 000-0000€+-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  661%1 - Ad 4010 AYINNOD SONIY  #€T1 POr18YTI
YS'LPIS JudWAE Jo Junoury fejo]
v8'LYIS 0010 :13qunp pun] JoJ [eI0],
sammupuadxg
17768 SunesadQ pue s301AISS 10410 $30IN0S3Y pajoLysauf) 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  LL61+T - Ad
samypuadxy
£9°ST18 Suneiad pue saotaleg 1OYO $30.M0S3Y POIOLSAIU() 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010 186141 - Ad AYAS HLIASYDOTOD SONIM  9/1 £9Y184T1
Wh.wwmw "a-_u:._%s.m .mo u==OE< _ﬂacn—.
9L'885$ 0010 :Joquny punj 104 10,
L8868 seD S90INOSIY PAIOLIISOIN 000-01005$-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  6961+1 - Ad dHL ‘ANVAAOD SYO  1€¢ V18Tl
ee. N ﬁ:o-ﬂ%uh.«@ junowy —auc.ﬁ
00'sves 0010 :JoqumN puny Iof [ei0],
saunyipuadxyg woouy
00°s1.$ BunesndQ pue SOIMIRS YO MO'T SjuRID) OIseg [ APLL-VSY] 000-000085-0001-0111-0-010€-0010  0861¥T - Ad 'HOIAMES ONRNOLNLZ ANTO €811 19718421
00°0LS Huawfed Jo junowy Jejo.
00'0L$ 0010 :12qunN punj Jog Jelo],
saripuadxyg
0008 unesadQ pue sao1a1ag 10410 $301N0S3Y P3JOLIISaIU) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  SL61¥T - Ad Q@IVHON ‘LNVA¥S  0bTl 09v18HT1
unowry 193[q0 201N0say IS- €0 - NA- 09 -Ad - T4 - Ad ON 20U19JoY QWEN I0PUSA  ON JOPU3A  ON JUSWNOO(]

AVS0-€0-T1S10T/€1/T

Jo [ 98eyq

STOT/9T/10 :pare( S)udwiAe Joq
19)S130y yuawmike g [enRIRWWo))

PUISI [00YIS AIRJUIWIF UOTU() UOSIBD JY 8



ll

00°0S8°1'$ JuawAed jo yunowy [Bjo],
00°058°1$ 0010 :JequnN pung 1o] [ejo],

dxg
001§ npay - ‘dxg ‘19dQ % "A12g JoIg $20IN0SIY PAjoLNSALU() 000-0L008S-061£-0000-0-0000-0010  L961+1 - Ad DO ® AVA INTIL YANIIAVA  8$0L (4548374
@Iﬂre\ mm u-._v_.:ham Jojyunowy 1ejo L
9I'L6V'ES 0010 :I2qunp pung JoJ [e10],
ILLEY'ES Ayorndag $30IN0SOY PAAROLISIIU() 000-07005S-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  8961+1 - Ad 0D NOSIAg AITVO OS  0€€ 1LY18¥TI
Qe.em—w G:o—:han— Jo yjunowy [ejof,
00°0S1$ 0060 :32quINN pun, 104 [2)0]

saanyipuadxyg juelD)

00°051$ BunesadQ pue $301AIRS JSYIO  uoneNUAOU) fENUSWRddNg 10T 000-00008S-0001-0111-0-ZE€0-0060  OL6I¥T - Ad OT1SAVMHLYd TOOHOS 168 0LY1I8¥T1
66°Z18S Juawie  Jo yunowy [g)o
66'CI8$ 0010 :IPqunN punj Io] [e3o],

[eng
££°TCTs PsaIq/uosen- ddng 7 JeN. oy ey Jofey % Sutoug 000-0100€+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  TL6IYI - Ad

Jonyg
99°065% [3s31q/aujoseny- ‘[ddng 7 pepy $30UN0SIY PajoLsaun 000-0100€4-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  1L61¥1 - Ad ‘0D TO3F0d  $8C 69v18vT1
ec.nh;% 3:9-—-%«& Jojunowy jejoy
00°LYIS 0010 -Iaqunp pung JoJ [el0],
007/+18 9883504 - SUOTEOIUNWIIO)) $30IN0S3Y PIIOLISAIUL 000-0£006S-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥L6T¥I - Ad WIMOd ASVHOENd  L611 89P 1871
w”w s Judwded Jo Junomy Jejoy,
88°¢0¢$ 00€1 :doquinN puny 10, [ej0]
88'¢0t$ oo, surersoiq jooyos - uonLINN pyd 000-0000Lt~00LE-0000-0-0T€S-00€1  €L6TH1 - Ad 1SAOO0J AMIVA SYADNAOYd 892 L9PI8YTI
vr.oﬁc.mw 3:0:—%5& Jojunowy |ejo],
PLOTOSS 0010 Iequny puny Io] Je10],

sainypuadxy
05'L6$ Sunesado pue s391AI9S 1410 $90.M059Y PAJOLISaIu() 000-000086-009£-0000-0-0000-0010 _ 9L61¥1 - Ad NAWAS AUFOW HOFLIITAN 9401 99¥184T1
junoury 102[q0 32In0s3Yy IS-€90 -NA-0D-Ad-qd-ad ON 32ualdjay

WV90:£0-11S102/€1/C

;3o 7 o8eg

ST0Z/91/10 :p3re( sjudwheq 10,4
19)S139Y JudmIAe [RIDIIWWO))

PLISI( [00YIS AIBIUIWA|F UOIU() WOSIED) 1Y 8]

SWEN JOPUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWNOO(]



99°8€IST § ‘[e10], puesd €1 ‘SJudWAR{ JO # [ej0],

99°8€1°S1$ €1 :sjuowmked jo #[ejo],

88°€0¢$ 00€1

00°0S1$ 0060

8L'¥89'V1$ 0010
[¥10L puny

PIISI [00YIS ATBIUIUWI|F UOIU() UOSIED) JIY Q] :JILSI

INV90:€0:11 S10T/E1/T ST0T/91/10 :p3je( SrudwiAeg 10y
130 1 9%eg 19)S139Y] Judwife [edIdwwo))




8L ¥89°'¥%1IS 0010 PuUnid Io3y TejoL

soanosay/pung Ag Tre3zeq

€€°222% 0ST8 ®@oanossy 103 Te307
€€ cees "300Y "jutel Iolel 3 Butobup 0GT8
00 GQTILS 0T0E ®Danossy I03 Te3zoL
00°STLs SUODUT MOT sjueld OTsed I ST3TL-YSVI 0T0¢
SV LYL'ETS 0000 ®oanosey 103 Tejol
05°L68 §80IN0SdY Po3dTIYSLIUN 0000
06" L6S S§90INOS3Y Po3oTIFS|IUN 0000
0G'L6S SeoInOSssy polnTIZSaIun 0000
0S5°L6S §80IN0S9yY pPe3dTIISLaIUN 0000
16°621TS §80IN0SdY ps3DTIISDIUN 0000
TEEETS S30INOSDNY peIdTIJSaaun 0000
865695 S$90IN0SdY PeloTIISeIUN 0000
66°L2SS §90IN0OS8Y Pe3OTIISSIUN 0000
9V VILS S8DIN0SY PIIDTIIS3IUN 0000
IS 197 ‘T¢ seoInossy pPe3oTIISSIUN 0000
8S°LS6S SeoInossy pe3loTIlSeIup 0000
€9°LE9 TS S9DIN0SaY pPeIDTIISaIUf 0000
TZ°Z€$ $90INOS8Y Pe3loTIISeIUN 0000
€9°GTTIS SeDINOSsY pPe30TIJISsaxu 0000
9.°88Gs $80IN0S8Y pPoloTIIsaIun 0000
00°0Ls $80IN0SSY POIDTIISDIUN 0000
9T Leb’Es so0INOSeYy pelnTIIsLaIUn 0000
99°L0¢CS S80IN0osey po3dTIIS/IUN 0000
99°06S$ $8DITIOS8Y Pa3oTI3saIun 0000
00" LPTS §80INossy pPe3oTILISDIUN 0000
00°068°1$ §e9dINOssY pe3oTIIsaIU( 0000
pung TeIsusH 00T0
OLISI(T [00YOS AlRIUSWS[Y UOIU[) UOSIED) JIY 8T
Junoury @o0anossy pung 3oTI3STQ



39°8ET‘STS 81 IOTIISTQ I0F TEIOL

88 "E0€ES 00ET PuUnd I03F Te30%
88 "€0€S 0TIES °ooanosay 303 Te3lOL
88°€0€S swexboIg TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
pung etisjisjed 00€T
00°0S1S 0060 PUnd 103 TelO
00°0STS ZEEO SdOInossy I03 TR3OL
00°0GTS ueId uoTieijusduo)/TejuswaTddng 40T ZEEO0
pung sToouDs Isj3aeyn 0060
IOLISI [00YOS ATRJUSWS[F UOTU() UOSIB)) ITY 8T
Junoury soxnosay pung 30TI3ISTAq

@danosay /pung Xg TTe3Sq



99°8€T’'STS Te3oL puexs

Junoury @oanossy pung 30TI3STIQ

soxnosay/pung Lg Trejsq



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary
DATE: February 13, 2015
FOR: ( X) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

( X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
February 18, 2015

Item:
Inter-District Transfer Request for 2014-2015 school years as presented.

Purpose:
To approve the following request as presented.

Request to Attend Kit Carson School
Code Last Name First Name Recommendation
1415-3-106 Consideration for approval
1415-8-107 Consideration for approval




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Kit Carson Board of Trustees
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: February 13, 2015
For: [ ] Information
X Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
February 18, 2015

Item:
Consider approval of the updated School Safety Plan, which must be updated by March 1%, annually.

Purpose:

The Site Council approved the updated plan on February 04, 2015. As stipulated in Education Code
32282, the Superintendent shall ensure that the updated file of all safety-related plans and materials is
readily available for inspection by the public.

Fiscal Impact:
No direct fiscal impact.

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON

UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN

UPDATED and approved by Site Council on February 4, 2015
Approved and ADOPTED by the Kit Carson Board of Trustees February 18, 2015

“Where students come first”



School Safety Plan
Table of Contents

ENSURING A SAFE AND ORDERLY ENVIRONMENT

EMERGENCY & NON EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS ......ceoouiieiiiriseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeiese e, 2
GENERAL GUIDELINES ...ttt ettt e s e et e e atee e e oo oo s 3
ANNUAL EVALUATION AND PLANNING ......ociirmieiietiet ettt sees et eeene e e oes e 3
PRACTICE DRILLS ..ottt ettt sttt s et e s e e e et e s e ees et e ses e 4
PARENT NOTIFICATION/RESPONSIBILITY ....vcuetirieuieiiitereteseteeseesetceeeeeees e seeeeeesssresssen s oo oo 4
SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT ...ttt ettt sttt ee e et e e eeee e 4
EMERGENCY FILE ...oiiiiiiic ettt st e et e et e e s e e e e eesesee e s e 4
COMMUNICATIONS ..ottt e se ettt stra e ees e e e oo 4
EMERGENCY ACTIONS ...ttt et st eeeee s e e eres e e eeesea 5
PROCEDURES & RESPONSIBILITEIS FOR STAFF MEMBERS..........cooieeerireearereeeneeeeeeees oo 5

DISASTER RESPONSE

COMMUNICATION PROTOCOL ...ttt ettt tcev ettt et eeeee e es e 7
EVACUATION AP ..ottt ettt et b ettt ee e e st e s te st e st ese s s eoeese oo 8
EMERGENCY ACTION--EVACUATE BUILDINGS/FIRE.........cceiviriieiieeieteeeeeeeteeeeee e eeee e 9
EMERGENCY ACTION--DUCK, COVER AND HOLD ....cocviiiecviiieciceeete et e 9
EMERGENCY ACTION--LOCKDOWN & SECURE BUILDINGS..........c.oovireeeieeeeeeeeeeeeseeieeee e 10
EMERGENCY ACTION--DIRECTED TRANSPORTATION/EVACUATION .....coveoveeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen 10
EMERGENCY ACTION--STAY INSIDE/GO INSIDE ......c.ooviuirerenieeeceeeetceeteee et 11
EMERGENCY ACTION--ALL CLEAR ....ooiiict ittt et ees e 11
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--AIR POLLUTION EPISODE ..........coveiireieneieeieteiee e eeeeeeee e 12
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--BOMB THREAT.......cceottriiiiiticieeeceetietee e 12
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--EARTHQUAKE ........oootiiitiiettie ettt s seaeseee e oo 13
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--EXPLOSION ......ociiiimiiiiiiiiiiiiicteete sttt er et ee e e 15
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--FALLEN AIRCRAFT ...ttt sttt e s e eeeeee e 15
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE-=- FIRE........cooiiieiiriiet ettt ettt s s e e e see et vesotes oo 16
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE - FIREARMS .......coooieeiiieinireianinieies et eesees s 16
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--FIRST AID EMERGENCY ........ccooiiieiiiiiiieite oo 17
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--HAZARDOUS MATERIALS.......ccvooeiieieeieeeeeeeseeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 18
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--HOSTAGE CRISIS ....c.oottiiiierieeceeete et eeeseee st eet oo 18
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--MISSING STUDENT ..ottt ettt 19
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--VIOLENT CRIME .....cc.coritimiiieieiececeeeetitee et 19
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE—VIOLENCE: CHILD ABUSE .......cc.ooviitietieteeieeecenie e 19
APPENDICES .ottt et bttt e st e ee e e s e e e et e et e e e e s see e e 20
SITE COUNCIL APPROVED ADDITIONS TO THE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN ...oovvveceereeveeen, 24
BYLAWS & SCHOOL DOCUMENTS REGARDING: suspension/Expulsion, Abuse Reporting, Notifying Teachers of
Dangerous Pupils, Sexual Harassment, Dress Code, Hate Crime Policies & Procedures, Student Discipling.......uuusveeeesneeerssnnnns 29

APPENDICES
Appendix A: Assessment of School Crime
Appendix B: Contingency Plan for Campus Emergencies
Appendix C: Safe Ingress/Egress Routes during an Emergency




INTRODUCTION: SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN

The following safe schools program has been implemented in the Kit Carson Union Elementary School District
through school site and district efforts to ensure a positive and safe environment for all students.

School buildings and classrooms will be well maintained and attractive, free of physical hazards, and designed to
prevent criminal activities.

14.

School Sites Physical Environment:

Campus perimeter is secure from criminal activity.
1.1 Campus is closed to outsiders and required signage is displayed prominently at entry points.
1.2 Unauthorized vehicles do not have easy access to school ground.
Physical conditions that could lead to accidental harm are corrected promptly (e.g. damaged fences, broken lights,
broken glass, etc.)
School site has proper protection from slipping in hallways and stairwells.
Adequate and appropriate lighting is installed and maintained on site.
Adequate protection is provided against falls from recreational equipment and landscape designs that prevent
student from climbing to dangerous heights.
Places for loitering on campus are limited.
Bathroom facilities are supervised and patrolled.
All graffiti is removed or painted over before students arrive on campus.
Broken windows are replaced immediately.
Classrooms represent the curriculum being taught.
School valuables and equipment are labeled and inventoried properly, and stored securely.
KCUESD facilities are available for community use only after school hours with district approval.
A crisis response plan has been written to identify procedures to follow during (1) Human emergencies, such as
bomb threats, death of a student, suicide pacts, weapons on campus, and riots: and (2) Natural emergencies, such
as fires, earthquakes, and cther natural disasters.
Technology is available in every classroom.

PHONE NUMBERS for EMERGENCIES
Use 911 for emergencies

REMEMBER: Dial 9 to reach an outside line on most school phones (i.e. dial 9, then 911). The exception is the public phone in
the front office nurses window and the fax machine phone.

OTHER PHONE NUMBERS
582-2843
Non-Emergency Numbers iliti
OFFICE EXTENSIONS gencyliumbs Utilities
100 School Secretary SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 582-3122 WATER & SEWAGE: Well/Septic on site
101 Administrative Secretary HANFORD POLICE DEPT. 585-2540
102 Superintendent/Principal ' REFUSE: Fresno Hauling 1 800-531-5203
) KINGS COUNTY FIRE DEPT. 584-9276
103 Business Manager .
. Business Clerk KINGS COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT. 584-9276 ELECTRIC: SO.CALIF. EDISON 1-800-727-5555
105 Student Specialist ANIMAL CONTROL (Sheriff) 584-9214 GAS: THE GAS C0. 1-800-427-2200
= Kindergarten igom'd POISON CONTROL 1-800-404-4646
Ratdead TELEPHONE: SBC 1-888-791-7427 or 611

DIAL 1+Room Number for classrooms AMERICAN AMBULANCE 585-6800
(i.e. 142 for Room 42, etc.)

Any person reporting an emergency shall call the office and report to the superintendent-principal or
his/her designee immediately after doing so.



BASIC EMERGENCY PLAN
GENERAL GUIDELINES

1. Take action based on known facts, size up the situation, and remain calm. Panic can be one of
the greatest dangers to students. Staff should remember that in times of stress, students will
look for leadership in those who are normally in an authoritative position.

2. Principal implements plans. The school Superintendent/Principal is authorized to implement
plans as described herein or take such other action as may in his/her judgment, be necessary to
save lives and mitigate the effect of disasters.

3. Minimize injury or loss of life. A well-prepared and tested plan for prompt and positive
protective action minimizes injuries and loss of life in a major disaster.

4, Teachers take roll books and pen. The teacher must keep a roll book of the pupils with him/her
at all times in order to take roll in an emergency.

5. Inform (key) faculty on specific procedures. All school members must be thoroughly familiar
with the contents of the safe school plan. Staff executes actions as directed.

6. Provide status report to Superintendent/Principal as soon as possible.

ANNUAL EVALUATION AND PLANNING

PLAN IMPLEMENTATION

The plan will be:
o Initiated by the principal or designee when conditions exist which warrant its implementation.

o Implemented by all staff, who will remain at school and perform those duties as assigned until

released by the principal or designee.
o Reviewed and updated annually (Education Code 32286).
Emergency and disaster functions have been pre-assigned.

HAZARD ASSESSMENT
Each school year, prior to the arrival of the classified and certificated staff, the principal and/or designee

will complete a physical survey of the school grounds and identify any hazards likely to be encountered
in the evacuation routes from classrooms and other activity rooms to safe, open areas.

STAFF ORIENTATION/TRAINING

All school staff will be provided training regarding this plan by the principal or designee at the beginning
of each school year.



PRACTICE DRILLS

In accordance with state law:
o Fire drill will be conducted monthly during each school year.
o An earthquake “DROP, COVER AND HOLD” drill will be conducted each trimester. (EC 35297)
o Test earthquake plan or portions thereof, on a rotating basis at least twice during the school
year. (Section 560, Title V, California Administrative Code)
o All students and staff will participate in these mandated drills.

PARENT NOTIFICATION/RESPONSIBILI

Parents will be an integral part in developing and reviewing safety plans annually. In addition pertinent
components of this plan will be communicated to parents by means of the student handbook and other

means of regular communication with parents.
The plan will be reviewed and updated annually by the Superintendent (Education Code 32286) and

reviewed annually with the School Site Council.

All parents will complete the student emergency card and designate individuals who are authorized to
pick up their son/daughter in the event of an emergency.

SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT

Disaster supplies and equipment are maintained as follows:
o Basic emergency first aid kits are maintained in each classroom and carried by yard supervisors
o Tools and other equipment for controlling utilities and shutting off utilities are at each shut off

location.

EMERGENCY FILE

An emergency file containing student emergency cards will be maintained in the school office in such a
manner as to facilitate the easy removal of the file during evacuation of the school office.

COMMUNICATIONS

During an emergency, telephones and cellular telephones will only be used to report emergency
conditions or to request assistance. In the event that telephone and/or electrical service are
interrupted, other means of communications will be relied upon to relay information. A bullhorn,
messenger, or “runners” may be utilized within the school grounds.

It shall be within the purview of the district superintendent to disseminate information to the public.
The school principal or designee will:
o Be the primary point of contact for emergency response personnel
o Designate a staff member to monitor all communications and radio broadcast, and to
disseminate that information to the school staff.



EMERGENCY ACTIONS

When an emergency occurs, it is critical that every staff member takes immediate steps to protect
themselves and the students. The following Emergency Actions are detailed in the Disaster Response
Procedure section. Each staff member must become familiar with each Emergency Action Plan and be
prepared to complete the assigned responsibilities.

@)

O 0O0COO0OO0ODOO0ODO

All clear

Directed Transportation
Duck, Cover and Hold
Leave Building

Stand By

Convert School

Drop and Cover
Evacuation

Secure Building

Take Cover

PROCEDURES & RESPONSIBILITIES FOR STAFF MEMBERS

Every staff member (principal, teacher, custodian, secretary, etc.) has responsibility for performing
certain duties in times of emergency.

Principal: The principal or designee will assume overall direction of emergency procedures.

The Principal will perform the following:

1. Direct the evacuation, lockdown or other appropriate response of buildings, using emergency
signals and other procedures, as required in event of fire, threat of explosion, earthquake or
other crisis.

2. Arrange for the physical transfer of students when flood, approaching fire or other crisis
threatens their safety.

3. Orders teachers to move students to designated areas of safety within the school when such
action is deemed necessary.

4. Communicate with police, sheriff, fire, and other emergency personnel. All questions are to be
referred to the Principal or his/her designee.

Teachers: Each teacher is responsible for the direct supervision of students assigned to them at the
time of any emergency. Those teachers who may not have students to supervise, such as during a prep
period, will report to the office to be assigned specific duties during the emergency.

(continued...)



Teachers will:

1.

AN

% N

9

Direct the evacuation of students to designated assembly areas in accordance with warning
signals, written notification, or orders from the principal.

Give the “Drop” command during an earthquake or other emergency as warranted.

Direct students to protect themselves.

Take roll when the class regroups at the designated assembly area.

Report to the principal the names of any students who are unaccountably absent.

Send students who are in need of first aid attention to appropriate person(s) trained to
administer first aid.

Ensure compliance of students with emergency warning signals, drills and announcements.
Ensure students are released in an orderly manner and document who the student is released

to.
Ensure they have their classroom emergency kit, copy of emergency procedures and checklist.

Custodians: Custodian(s) will be responsible for the use of emergency equipment, the handling of
supplies, and the safe use of available utilities.

Custodial staff will:

1. Survey the school site and report damage to the principal.

2. Direct and assist in rescue operations, as required.

3. Direct and assist in fire fighting activities until regular fire fighting personne! take over.

4. Control main shut-off valves for gas, water, and electricity and take other preventative measures
to minimize hazards that may result from broken or down lines.

5. Conduct routine evaluation of the school grounds to identify potential safety hazards and take
steps to correct them.

6. Disburse emergency equipment, as needed.

7. Take necessary steps to conserve usable water supply.

School Secretaries/Clerical Staff: School secretaries will assist as needed.
Secretary/Clerical staff will:

1.
2.

®NOL S W

Provide for the safety and accessibility of attendance records and emergency data cards.

In evacuation, be responsible for bringing copies of student emergency cards and schedules to
the designated area.

Provide up-to-date attendance information.

Handle incoming telephone traffic.

Continue to provide necessary secretarial duties.

Monitor emergency radio broadcasts.

Act as messengers when needed

Perform other duties as assigned by the principal.



COMMUNICATION PROTOCOL

Police/Sheriff

Police/Sheriff
EMS

Administration

Police/Sheriff
EMS

- Board of
~ Trustees - /

All emergency actions: The bell system or fire alarm system will be consistent and will be the first
notification in case of an emergency. The verbal announcement will vary depending on the situation.

BREAK OR LUNCH: If an emergency should happen during break or lunch, ALL students and teachers
will report to the prescribed evacuation areas and wait for further instructions:

¢ The basketball court area East of the Classroom wings (students, teachers & auxiliary staff)
o The amphitheater (additional staff)
e The basketball court South East of the preschool (preschool/Mid Valley)



EVACUATION AREAS

KIT CARSON SCHOOL

Evacuation Area Map

BUS PRESCRIBED EVACUATION AREAS
The basketball court area East of the Classroom wings (students, teachers & auxiliary staff)
BARN The amphitheater (additional staff)

The basketball court South East of the preschool (preschool/Mid Valley)
STAFF
RO ROOMS 11-18

N
LIBRARY ROOMS 21-26
ROOM 1 EVACUATION AREA
ROOMS 31-34
LOWER
GRADE
COURTS
QFFICE ROOMS 41-44
EVACUATION AREA
MULTI-
PURPOSE ’
- \
ROOMS
51 & 52
EVACUATION AREA

UPPER
GRADE
COURTS




EMERGENCY ACTION: EVACUATE BUILDINGS/FIRE

Signal: The fire alarm will signal an evacuation.

Announcement:
o Fire alarm (bell or horn signal)
o Teachers should get their roll books prior to leaving the area.
o Use public address system or messengers to deliver additional information to teachers in

evacuation area (s).

Description:
o The orderly movement of students and staff along prescribed routes from inside school buildings

to an outside area of safety (Regrouping areas).
o This ACTION is followed by further direction as appropriate.

When Used:
o Fire
Bomb threats
Chemical accidents
Explosion or threat of explosion
Post earthquake
Other occurrence, which make school buildings unsafe.

O 0O 0 0O

EMERGENCY ACTION: DUCK, COVER AND HOLD

Signal: One long continuous bell for approximately 20 seconds. An announcement will follow.

Announcement: An oral command to “DUCK, COVER AND HOLD”, students and staff who are inside
should immediately drop to the floor, get under a desk or table and hold. Desks and tables should be
arranged so that they do not face the windows as much as possible.

When Qutside:
o Upon the command “DUCK, COVER AND HOLD”, students and staff should immediately move

away from buildings or other structures (preferable to the prescribed evacuation areas) which
might topple over on top of them, drop to the ground, face down and cover their head with their
arms, remain in this position until the ALL CLEAR is given.

When Used:

This action is appropriate for:
o Earthquake
o Explosions
o Surprise Attack



EMERGENCY ACTION: LOCKDOWN & SECURE BUILDINGS

Signal: A series of short bell rings for approximately 20 seconds. An announcement will follow.

Announcement: An announcement in person or the telephone intercom system.

Example:
o “YOUR ATTENTION PLEASE, CODE RED, SECURE BUILDING, REPEAT: CODE RED.”

o Teachers should initiate this ACTION on their own anytime they hear extremely violent behavior,
gunshots or other major disturbances outside their classroom.

Description:
o Teachers and other staff members are to immediately lock their classroom doors and have students

move away from windows. If needed have students lie on the floor.

o Teachers should close blinds or shades if safe to do so.

o Teachers and students are to remain in this condition until the contacted by staff in person or on the
phone. Teachers will then resume normal classroom operations.

o This ACTION will not normally be preceded by any warning ACTION.

When Used:
o Extreme Violence
o Gunfire
o Escaped Prisoners
o Armed Students

EMERGENCY ACTION: DIRECTED TRANSPORTATION/SCHOOL EVACUATION

Signal: The fire alarm is the evacuation alarm. Students and staff will follow the EVACUATE
BUILDINGS/FIRE procedure.

Announcement (as applicable): “YOUR ATTENTION PLEASE, WE ARE EVACUATING THE SCHOOL
GROUNDS. REPEAT: WE ARE EVACUATING THE SCHOOL GROUNDS. PLEASE, REPORT TO THE BUS

LOADING AREA.”

Use messengers or other means as an alternate method of notifying staff.

Description:
If possible, students and staff will be loaded into school buses or other school vehicles and moved from the area

of danger to a safer location. Personal vehicles will be used as a last resort.
o Teachers will escort their classes to the bus loading area.
o Ifthere is a need to wait due to a lack of bus drivers, students will remain assembled at the fire drill area

or upon evaluation by staff, another appropriate area.

This ACTION is considered appropriate for, but not limited to, the following emergencies:
o Flood
o Fire
O Chemical accident

10



EMERGENCY ACTION: STAY INSIDE/GO INSIDE

Signal: Two regular school bells, one after another. An announcement will follow.

Announcement: An announcement in person, the public address system or telephone intercom.

“ATTENTION, PLEASE. ALL STUDENTS ARE TO RETURN TO THEIR CLASSROOMS. STAFF MEMBERS,
INSURE STUDENTS ARE SAFE AND THEN TAKE COVER INSIDE. STAND BY FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION. REPEAT, ALL STUDENTS ARE TO RETURN TO THEIR CLASSROOMS. STAFF
MEMBERS, INSURE STUDENTS ARE SAFE AND THEN TAKE COVER INSIDE. STAND BY FOR FURTHER

INFORMATION.”

Description:

o [If outside, teachers and students are to return to their classrooms.
o Ifinside, teachers will hold students in their classrooms until further information is received.

o This ACTION must be followed by further direction.
o Itisimportant to follow up with additional information as soon as possible after this ACTION is called.

When Used:

This ACTION is appropriate for ALL disasters or emergencies, especially storm warnings.

EMERGENCY ACTION --ALL CLEAR

Signal: One long bell is the all clear signal.

Announcement: “YOUR ATTENTION, PLEASE: ALL CLEAR. REPEAT: ALL CLEAR. PLEASE RETURN TO

YOUR NORMAL ACTIVITY.”
Use the intercom system, telephone, messengers or runners to deliver message of ALL CLEAR signal if

necessary.

Description:
This action signifies the end of the Emergency Action that was initiated.

Teachers should immediately begin discussion, activities, etc., to assist students in following proper procedure
and to minimize any anxiety students may have.

When Used:
This Action is used as the final Action to conclude:

Duck, Cover and Hold
Leave Building
Stand-By

Take Cover

Secure Building
NOTE: The “All Clear” signal is NOT used in a LOCKDOWN situation

O O 0O 0 O°

11



SPECIFIC EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

AIR POLLUTION EPISODES

The National Weather Service will notify the District of an Air Pollution Alert and the schools will be notified via
telephone.

1.

2.

Advisory Alert
e Vigorous and strenuous activities will be reduced and/or shortened

Warning
e Strenuous activity will be discontinued or canceled

Emergency
e Remain indoors and restrict movement as much as possible

e In case of medical emergency contact principal or call (911)

BOMB THREAT — CODE BLACK

DO NOT USE ANY ELECTRONIC DEVICES: CELL PHONES, RADIOS OR BELLS (MAY ACTIVATE BOMB

CODE BLACK
I INSIDE BUILDING 6. Render first aid
\ 7. Take roll
8. Hold up red card if student is missing
A. Do not hang up phone.
(Person receiving call from bomber) II. OUTSIDE BUILDING —
DURING LUNCH, RECESS, PE
B. Send runners or use bullhorn to OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITY
AN
4

announce evacuation

C.

IMPLEMENT EVACUATION PROCEDURE:
A. Return to teacher you have after

1. Grab emergency kit & roster sheet lunch at designated area

2. Leave building to designated area

3. If any child is unable to evacuate
implement buddy system

4. Do not use any electronic devices.
Cell phones, radios or bells may

activate bomb

5. Avoid contact with all objects



EARTHQUAKE - DUCK, COVER, AND HOLD

I. INSIDE BUILDING

A. Move away from windows, light fixtures &
other objects that may fall.

B. Execute “duck, cover and hold” procedure
underneath desks

C. After movement stops

IMPLEMENT EVACUATION PROCEDURE:

1. Grab emergency kit & roster sheet
Leave building to designated area

If any child is unable to evacuate
implement  buddy system

Avoid contact with all objects
Render first aid

Take roll

Hold up red card if student is missing

WS

No v s

13

II. OUTSIDE BUILDING - DURING
LUNCH, RECESS, PE OR OUTDOOR
ACTIVITY

A. Move to open space — away from
buildings, trees and overhead power
lines

B. Execute “duck, cover and hold”
procedure

C. Beaware of your surroundings

D. Return to teacher you have after lunch
at designated area

E. Notify administrator for missing child.



14



EXPLOSION

I. INSIDE BUILDING

>

Fire alarm

Grab emergency kit & roster sheet
Implement evacuation procedure to
designated area

Render first aid B.

If any child is unable to evacuate implement C.

buddy system D.

Do not return to the building until police

department officials declare the area safe E.

Hold up red card if student is missing =
G.

FALLEN AIRCRAFT

Grab emergency kit

Render first aid as needed

Take roll

o Ve woN e

15

II. OUTSIDE BUILDING: DURING
LUNCH & RECESS, P.E. OR
OUTDOOR ACTIVITY

A.

Notify police and fire department/emergency 911

Move to open space — away from
explosion

Execute “duck, cover and hold” procedure
Be aware of your surroundings

Return to teacher you had before lunch at
designated area

After explosion is over contact site
administrator

Notify administrator for missing child
Return to teacher you have after lunch at
designated area

All students/employees will be kept at a safe distance, allowing for possible explosion

Further direction from fire department and police will be given



=
o
m

[. INSIDE BUILDING

\ I1. OUTSIDE BUILDING: FIRE
NITRING ITINCH & RECESS.

1. Fire alarm
2. Grab emergency kit & roster sheet \
3. Evacuate to designated area 1. Return to teacher you have
4. Render first aid after lunch at designated area
5. If any child is unable to evacuate
implement buddy system
6. Take roll
7. Hold up red card if student is missing

8. Do not return to the building until
fire department officials declare the

area safe
FIREARMS OR OTHER WEAPONS
FIRE ARMS OR OTHER WEAPONS IF WEAPON IS BRANDISHED IN THREATENING
(POSSIBLE SUSPECTED WEAPONS) WAY (NO ACTIVE SHOOTER)
CODE YELLOW CODE RED

Implement lock down procedure

» Notify site administrator immediately Instruct students to get down and take cover

» Teacher to notify office (CODE YELLOW) Do not raise voice or challenge the person

Do what you are asked to do within reason

Do not panic

vV V VYV V V V¥

Do not plan to be a hero. Await police

16



FIRST AID EMERGENCY

AIRWAY OPEN -
Clear airway by positioning or heimlich
BREATHING —
If none, start rescue breathing with CPR — (one
way valve)
CIRCULATION —
Apply direct pressure; control bleeding with
gauze or barrier
(1) Check pulse at the neck (carotid artery)
(2) If no pulse start CPR

(2 ventilations)

(15 compressions)

(Call for help)
DEFORMITY — (DO NOT MOVE UNLESS IN
DANGER)
(BROKEN BONES)
(1) Immobilize if possible (do not move if
obvious fracture)
(2) Call for help
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY
(HEAT EMERGENCY)
(1) Move away from source and protect

(2) Cool off using cool water or blanket

17

BRH BRIBIDD

» REMEMBER TO PROTECT YOURSELF — (I.E. GLOVES OR BARRIER CPR MASKS)

SEIZURES

Gently assist to the floor or ground

Keep crowd away

Do not try to restrain

Do not put anything in mouth

Don’t put hand underneath head.

Put soft object (if possible shoe or other)
underneath head

Provide privacy — cover if possible

After seizure stops, roll onto side
Call911



HAZARDOUS MATERIALS- CODE BLACK
CHEMICALS, GAS LEAKS, PESTICIDES, PIPE LINE RUPTURE, TOXIC GASES

> Notify fire department/emergency (911)

» Remove exposed students & staff safely away from contaminant exercise caution
not to expose others

> Teachers must turn off cooling/heating system
> Close windows and doors
> Wait and follow further instructions from fire department

HOSTAGE SITUATION IN A CLASSROOM OR ON A SCHOOL BUS- CODE RED

RESPONSE: (CLASSROOM)

1. DO EXACTLY AS YOU ARE TOLD! Do not offer resistance in any way that may endanger your
safety or the safety of the students.

2. If you are able to, make the hostage taker aware of the fact that you and the students are not a
threat and that he/she is in charge.

3. Keep all children quiet and if possible keep all students and faculty lying face down flat on the
floor. This is extremely important. (Should Law Enforcement attempt to resolve the situation
with force, they will enter the room prepared to use “Deadly Force”).

RESPONSE: (SCHOOL BUS)

1. DO EXACTLY AS YOU ARE TOLD! Do not offer resistance in any way that may endanger your safety or

the safety of the students.
2. If you are able to, make the hostage-taker aware of the fact that you and the students are not a

threat and he/she is in charge.
3. Keep all children quiet, and if possible, keep all students on the floor

18



STUDENT MISSING -{CHiLD ABDUCTION OR SEXUAL ASSAULT) — CODE ADAM

NOTIFY SUPERINTENDENT/ PRINCIPAL or Designee

VIOLENCE AND CRIME- CODE YELLOW

» Calmly talk to individual
» Attempt to verbally resolve confrontation
» Call for administrator to either remove students or other individual from area

» Never physically restrain violent individual in any way unless they are causing harm to themselves or
others

VIOLENCE: CHILD ABUSE

All school staff are considered mandated reporters and are required to report as follows.

YOU ARE THE DESIGNATED REPORTER — Notifying supervisor does not relieve you of this responsibility.

1) Report any known or suspected child abuse immediately by telephone to child
protective agency (tel.992-5161) or (tel. 582-3241).

Noticeable signs and symptoms and reports include:

a.) Physical abuse resulting in a non-accidental physical injury or physical
neglect, and reports of sexual abuse, and sexual assault.

2) Must be in writing or on designated form within 36 hours directly to CPS (mandated by Penal
Code 273 and 11165) and copy to principal. Obtain form from school office.

19




APPENDICES

APPENDIX A

Kit Carson is a rural school two miles east of the city of Hanford, California at the junction of Highway
198 and 7™ Avenue.

Kit Carson falls under the jurisdiction of the Kings County Sherriff’s office.

The number of crimes reported in 2012-2013*: 1
Crimes committed at or during school related functions*: 0
Crimes committed during non operational hours*: 1

Description of crimes: A window was smashed and a purse was stolen out of the seat of a vehicle parked
in the main parking lot adjacent to 7" Avenue. The incident happened around 3:30 in the afternoon.
The vehicle belonged to the parent of a preschool child who was meeting with the preschool teacher at

the time.

* Statistics do not include violations of education code 48900 or 48915, which result in the suspension or expulsion of students from school

APPENDIX B

CONTINGENCY PLAN FOR CAMPUS EMERGENCIES

This plan is to be used in conjunction with Kit Carson’s Guide to Disaster Preparedness Flip Chart, and
the Ensuring a Safe and Orderly Environment Action Plan and Disaster Response Plan portions of the
School Safety Plan. In addition to the procedures listed below, Kit Carson School will conduct monthly
practice drills to ensure procedures for emergencies run smoothly.

WHO TO CONTACT:
FIRST: Notify the Superintendent/principal, Director of Student Services, or other
designated

person.

SECOND:  Notify the Sheriff’s Office (Dial 911)

The office number is 582-2843 ext. 100
The Superintendent/Principal’s cell phone number is 707-5205.

Students will be trained by their teacher to go to an adult supervisor inmediately when they feel unsafe.
There are basically two types of emergencies to be considered:

e Typel: Teachers and students go outside or stay outside. Examples are:

o bomb threat
o when outside during an earthquake or immediately after an earthquake

o during an actual fire
Staff and students are directed to go outside by use of fire alarm or via phone all-call.

20



e

Type 2: Teachers and students stay inside or go inside. Examples are:
o violent or deranged person on campus
o shooting on campus
o when inside during an earthquake (duck & cover)
o severe windstorm

1) Who to Contact

2)

a)

b)
c)

Person(s) noting the disturbance will immediately notify the Superintendent/Principal or Director
of Student Services.

The Sheriff Department will be notified (dial 911).

The office number is 582-2843 ext. 100

Emergency Procedures

a)

b)

c)

d)

2

h)

1)

When the fire drill bell rings, students are to leave their room quickly, quietly, single file, and
with their hands behind their backs.

If students are on the playground or cafeteria when the fire bell rings, they are to walk quickly to
their class fire drill assigned area.

To indicate an emergency, an announcement will be made over the loudspeakers, or your room
will be paged and the words Code Red will be used. Lock your door. An announcement will be
made over the loudspeakers to indicate that the emergency is over. The emergency code words
arc CODE RED. As an example, if an emergency occurred in the cafeteria, the
Superintendent/Principal, or designee, would announce, CODE RED in the cafeteria. Teachers
would lock their doors and keep their class inside. Everyone is to lie face down, cover heads, and
remain immobile until given further instructions.

The persons that can declare an emergency are the Superintendent/Principal and, in his absence,
the Director of Student Services, the Director of Fiscal Services, the Director of Operations, or the
Administrative Secretary, in this order. If the Superintendent/Principal is off campus, he can be
reached via cell phone. His cell phone number is (559) 707-5205.

The school cafeteria has been designated as the location where first aide will be administered.
The school administrative secretary and office clerical staff will administer first aide. Bus drivers,
if available, will also assist. If you suspect a disabling injury, use your judgment before
attempting to move the student. Students with head, neck, or back injury should not be moved.
The designated fire drill area is the central area established for students and staff to assemble if
the emergency is of the type that everyone goes outside (like after an earthquake).

Instructional aide will help assure that all students are united with their teachers. They are then to
report to the cafeteria to help with first aid and the contacting of the parents of injured students.
Teachers must have with them the class roster at all times during emergencies. Students who are
in other locations on campus are to join their class out in the field. All students must be
accounted for.

To account for students quickly, the teacher will take roll when classes assemble out on the
playground (the same location where they assemble for a fire drill). Teachers will take attendance
immediately. Parents will not be allowed in the area where students are assembled. Students will
be brought to their parents.

Psychologists will be contacted to provide any needed counseling that should take place.

21



k) The Superintendent and Director of Cperations will make an inspection of the school to make an
assessment of damages. Damages will be repaired as quickly as possible. Every effort will be
made to open school the following day.

1) The office has been designated as the rumor control/information post. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee is the spokesperson to advise the media and respond to
questions and concerns.

NOTE: If there is shooting when students are on the playground, students are to drop to the ground

immediately. They're not to run away from the emergency. Running would be more dangerous to the
student.

AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM

The After School Site Coordinator will assist in all campus emergencies, working as directed under site
administration. The After School Site Coordinator is the Administrative Designee after school hours.

22



APPENDIX C: SAFE INGRESS & EGRESS DURING EMERGENCIES

KIT CARSON

Staff Room

maa.mgow
Access from
northwest gate

Library

OFFICE

.-n.l.lll?

Main Entrance

SCHOOL: public access during emergencies

11 12 13 14
21 22 23
31 32 33
41 42 43
Computer
Lab

MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
Available to public agencies dur-
ing disasters or other emergen-
cies affecting publix health and
welfare.

S 9

Emergency

Access from

south gate

Emergency
Access from
north gate

® ® ®

23



SITE COUNCIL APPROVED ADDITIONS TQO THE PLAN:

EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--SCHOOL CLOSURE PLAN

DURING SCHOOL HOURS
Administrator
1. Set up a Command Center (need phone line or communication capacity).
2. Meet with the Administrative team.
1. Alert Superintendent of the situation.
2. Investigate the situation.
o Contact agencies to ascertain hazardous or unsafe conditions (HPD/KCSO, HFD/ KCFD).
o Assess duration of emergency, especially if utilities are affected.
o Assess possible effects on welfare of students and staff.
5. Recommend to Superintendent whether or not to close the school.
o Note: Only Superintendent is authorized to close schools.
6. Administration will arrange for early bus pick up through Transportation.
7. Notify students/staff of decision via memo, e-mail, or announcements if the emergency occurs during class.
o Activate the alarm system before school, recess and lunch, to clear incident area and to ensure students’
safety.
o Teachers should immediately take attendance.
In the memo include:
o Nature of the emergency.
o Assure students/staff of safety.
o Instruct classes to assemble in the designated areas.
8. The crisis team will direct cars to park in the parking area and parents will report to the designated areas to
pick up their children (names will be announced over the PA system):
o Direct classroom aide and Special Education teachers to assist physically handicapped students.
9. Ensure orderly release:
o The crisis team will control incoming traffic - keep traffic flowing.
o Cars will not be allowed to stop in the main entrance area.
o Parents will park their cars and report to the cafeteria.
o Crisis Management Team will announce names of students over the PA system.
o Teachers will release students only to authorized persons (check release list).
10. Submit written report on Emergency Closing of School to the District Office immediately following closure.

DURING NON-SCHOOL HOURS
1. Alert Superintendent of the situation that might possibly require school closure.
2. lInvestigate the situation:
o Contact agencies to ascertain hazardous or unsafe conditions.
o Assess duration of emergency, especially if utilities are affected.
o Assess possible effects on welfare of students and staff.
Determine whether teachers should report to work or report to alternate site according to contract.
Determine whether release of classified staff is necessary.
Notify district transportation coordinator if buses are not needed.
. Notify parents of the situation. Request media assistance if necessary.
Submit report on Emergency Closing of School to the District Office immediately following closure.

Nouvsw

24



EMERGENCIES BEFORE SCHOOL, DURING BREAK AND AFTER SCHOOL
Administrator or designee
3. Assess situation.
4. Administration and crisis team:
e Keep students calm.
® Use PA system or bullhorn to instruct students to gather immediately in their rooms.
¢ Assist teachers with lining students up.
e Assist teachers with attendance.
3. Follow Second Site Evacuation Plan.

EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--DANGERQUS ANIMAL

Isolate students from the animal.

Notify Administration.

Contact Kings County Animal Control.

If the animal has injured anyone, the staff member will call for medical assistance:

o Ifastudent has been injured, office personnel will contact the parents and provide information to the
parents on the condition of their child and where the child will be taken for treatment.

o |If possible, attempt to keep the animal under observation for capture by Animal Control.

Bwn e

EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--SHOOTING/SNIFER

These procedures apply to dangers inside or outside of the school building or any other firearm threat that poses
an immediate danger. The threat may also result from an intruder or from participants in a demonstration.

DURING CRiSIS:
< RUN/GET OUT: Run away from the intruder. Consider all exists and ground floor windows.

« HIDE/LOCK OUT: Keep the intruder out of your area. A locked door is good, but barricading and/or tying off

doors can also delay an intruder.
«  FIGHT/TAKE OUT: As a last resort, fight back! If HIDE/Lock OUT and RUN/Get OUT fail, or are not possible, fight
back using any available means. Do not give the intruder passive victims!

Teachers/Staff
IF OUTSIDE
1. Staff and students should go inside the building as soon as possible. If staff or students cannot get inside,

they should make themselves as compact as possible, put something between themselves and the shooter
and not gather in groups.

IF INSIDE (or once inside)
1. Staff, students and visitors should turn off lights, lock all doors and windows, and close the curtains, if it is

safe to do so.
2. Staff, students and visitors should crouch under desks without talking and remain there until an all-clear

signal is given by the building administrator.
25



3. If safe to do so, staff shouid check the halls for wandering students who are not the threat and bring them
immediately into a classroom, even if they are from another classroom. When it is safe to do so, staff should
notify the office if students from another class are in their room.

4. Take roll call and notify the building administrator of any missing students or staff, when it is safe to do so.

Administrator or Designee(s)
1. Initiate lockdown procedures and call 911, giving as much detail as possible about the situation, including the
following, if possible:

o Shooter’s location

o Injuries

o Potential for additional shooting.
Secure the school buildings, if appropriate.
Assist students and staff in evacuating from immediate danger to a safe area.
Care for the injured to the extent practicable until emergency personnel arrive.
Refer media calls, contacts, and questions to the school district spokesperson.
Meet with Superintendent to prepare a news or information release.
Notify parents and guardians per school district policies, if appropriate.
Hold an information meeting with all staff, if appropriate.
initiate the grief-counseling plan, as appropriate.

©oO NG AW

School Reach Suggested Implementations (grade level appropriate)

26



APPENDIX D

Department of Homeland Security
Security Advisory System

The world has changed since September 11, 2001. We remain a nation at risk to terrorist attacks and will remain
at risk for the foreseeable future. For all threat conditions, it is important that we remain vigilant, prepared and
ready to deter terrorist attacks. The following threat conditions each represent an increasing risk of terrorist
attacks. Beneath each threat condition are some suggested protective measures, recognizing that the heads of
Federal and State departments and agencies are responsible for developing and implementing appropriate
agency-specific protective measures.

1.

Low Condition (Green): This condition is declared when there is a low risk of terrorist attacks. Federal
and State departments and agencies should consider the following general measures in addition to the

agency-specific protective measures they develop and implement.
--refine and exercise as appropriate preplanned protective measures
--ensure personnel receive proper training on the Homeland Security Advisory System and
specific preplanned department or agency protective measures
--institutionalize a process to assure all facilities and regulated sectors are regularly assessed for
vulnerabilities to terrorist attacks and that all reasonable measures are taken to mitigate these

vulnerabilities.

Guarded Condition (Blue): This condition is declared when there is a general risk of terrorist attacks. In
addition to the protective measures taken in the previous threat condition, Federal and Sate department
agencies should consider the following general measures in addition to the agency-specific protective
measures that they develop and implement.

--check communications with designated emergency response or command locations

--review and update emergency response procedures
--provide the public with any information that would strengthen its ability to act appropriately

Elevated Condition (Yellow): An elevated condition is declared when there is a significant risk of
terrorist attacks. In addition to the protective measures taken in the previous threat conditions, Federal
and State departments and agencies should consider the following general measures in addition to the
protective measures that they develop and implement.

--increase surveillance of critical locations

--coordinate emergency plans as appropriate with nearby jurisdictions

--assess precise characteristics of the threat and determine any necessary refinement(s) of the
preplanned protective measures

--implement, as appropriate, contingency and emergency response plans

High Condition (Orange): A high condition is declared when there is a high risk of terrorist attacks. In
addition to the protective measures taken in the previous threat conditions, Federal and State
departments and agencies should consider the following general measures in addition to the agency-
specific protective measures that they develop and implement.

--coordinate necessary security efforts with Federal, State and local law enforcement agencies or

any National Guard or other appropriate armed forces organization
--take additional precautions at public events and consider alternative venues or cancellation
-—-prepare to execute contingency procedures such as moving to alternate sites and dispersing the

workforce
--restrict access to threatened facilities to essential personnel only

27



5.

Severe Condition (Redj: A Severe condition reflects a severe risk of terrorist attacks. Under most
circumstances, the protective measures for a severe condition are not intended to be sustained for long
periods of time. In addition to the protective measures in the previous threat conditions, Federal and
State departments and agencies also should consider the following general measures in conjunction with
the agency-specific protective measures that they develop and implement.

--increase or redirect personnel to address critical emergency needs

--assign emergency response personnel and pre-position and mobilize specially trained teams

and resources
--monitor, redirect and/or constrain transportation systems
--close public and government facilities

The threat level advisory system serves as a basic guideline for emergency preparedness throughout the
nation. In the event of a specific and localized emergency that may affect a site in the Kit Carson Union
School District, the Superintendent/Principal or designee will invoke the Safety Plan and take appropriate
actions to help ensure the safety of students, staff and visitors.

28



KIT CARSON SCHOOL

Assessment of current status of school crime

Kit Carson is a rural school aimost two miles east of the city of Hanford, California at the junction of
Highway 198 and 7™ Avenue.

Kit Carson falls under the jurisdiction of the Kings County Sherriff’s office.

The number of crimes reported in 2013-2014*: 3
Crimes committed at or during school related functions*: 0
Crimes committed during non operational hours*: 3

Description of crimes: See below

1. Reported Monday, March 17, 2014: Break-in at the HPS Mechanical construction staging area for the
District’s water project. According to video surveillance from the KCOE computer tower, the crime
probably occurred on the evening of March 15, 2014.

2. Reported Tuesday, April 29, 2014: A second break-in at the HPS Mechanical construction staging area
for the District’s water project.

3. Reported Friday, December 19, 2014: Break-in to the bus yard. Thieves attempted to steal the
District’s service truck and fled the scene when an employee arrived for an early morning shift.

All crimes were reported to the Kings County Sherriff’s Office.

* Statistics do not include violations of education code 48900 or 48915, which result in the suspension or expulsion of students from school

Updated January 28, 2015



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board
Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
February 5, 2015

X ) School Board
) Superintendent's Cabinet

(
(

() Information
(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
February 18, 2015

Item:

District Calendar for the school year 2015-2016

Purpose:

Consider approving the District Calendar for the school year 2015-2016

Fiscal Impact:

None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



«IT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DIS1RICT

2015/2016 SCHOOL CALENDAR
DRAFT

Reg. Days Significant

MONTH M T W Th F Mo.  Taught Dates EXPLANATION
AUGUST !“ 3 4 [{5} {6} {7} Aug 5-7 Teacher PD Days
L {%&} i {11} <12 13 14 Aug 10-11 Teacher Work Days
1T 18 19 20 21 Aug 12 First Day of School
24 25 26 27 28 Aug 17 Back to School Night
. 31 1 2 3 4 1 18
SEPTEMBER \ i 8 9 10 11
E 14 15 16 17 18 Sept 7 Labor Day
21 22 23 24 25 Sept 18 End of 1* Grading Period
© 28 29 30 1 2 2 19
OCTOBER 5 6 7 8 9 Oct 5 Conferences 1:45-4:15pm
Rl 13 14 15 16 Oct 12 Conferences all day
19 20 21 22 23 Oct 19 Conferences 1:45-4:15pm
26 27 28 29 30 3 19 Oct 23
NOVEMBER 2 3 4 5 6 Nov 6 End of Trimester 1 (61d)
9 10 puiisdt 12 13 Nov 11 Veteran’s Day
17 18 19 20
24 EDSER R R 4 16 Nov 25-27 Thanksgiving Break
DECEMBER 1
8
- 15 Dec 18 End of First Semester
s 2D Dec 21 Winter Break
29 5 15
JANUARY 12 13 14 15 Jan 11 School resumes
19 20 21 22 Jan 18 MLK Day
26 27 28 29 6 14 Jan 29
1 2 3 4 5
FEBRUARY I 9 10 11 12
SAISE 16 17 18 19 Feb 8 Lincoln’s birthday
22 23 24 25 26 7 18 Feb 15 Washington’s birthday
29 1 2 3 4
MARCH 7 8 9 10 1 March 4 End of trimester 2 (63d)
1415 16 17 18 March 14 Conference : 1:45 —4:15 pm
R o sy R 25| 8 15 March 21 Spring break
s 29 30 31 1 Mar 29 School resumes
APRIL 4 5 6 7 8
11 12 13 14 15
18 19 20 21 22 9 19
25 26 27 28 29
MAY 2 3 4 5 6
10 11 12 13
17 18 19 20 10 20 May 19 Open House
24 25 26 27
31 1> 2 3 May 30 Memorial Day
JUNE 7 8 9 10 11 7 June 1 End of trimester 3 (56d)
Last Day of School
TOTAL 180
—
[]1 Teacher work year {} Teacher work days <> Student year Holidays

Early out days — 1:30 p.m. dismissal time every Monday and on 12/18/15, 5/19/16, 6/1/16
Testing dates to be determined

BOARD APPROVAL DATE: TBD

Updated : 2/6/2015



KIT CARSON SCHOOL

Annual Instructional Minutes Calculation

Updated 2/5/2015

Kinder Grades 1-3 Grades 4-8
Regular Days
Start 08:25 AM 08:20 AM 08:20 AM
End 02:35 PM 02:40 PM 02:40 PM
Number of Hours 06:10 06:20 06:20
Total Number of Minutes 370 380 380
Less Recess (25) (15)
Less Lunch {45) (45)
Actual Daily Instructional Minutes 370 310 320
Number of Days 146 146 146
Total Minutes of Regular Days 54,020 45,260 46,720
Early Release Days
Start 08:25 AM 08:20 AM 08:20 AM
End 01:30 PM 01:30 PM 01:30 PM
Number of Hours 05:05 05:10 05:10
Total Number of Minutes 305 310 310
Less Recess (15) (15)
Less Lunch (45) (45)
Actual Daily Instructional Minutes 305 250 250
Number of Days 34 34 34
Total Minutes of Early Release Days 10,370 8,500 8,500
Annual Instructional Minutes 64,390 53,760 55,220
SDE Regquired Number of Minutes 36,000 50,400 54,000
82/23 Minutes 40,017 40,017 50,633
in Compliance (Yes/No) Yes Yes Yes

Is line 39 higher than line 41?






KIT CARSON

UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN

UPDATED and approved by Site Council on February 4, 2015
Approved and ADOPTED by the Kit Carson Board of Trustees February 18, 2015

“Where students come first”



School Safety Plan
Table of Contents

ENSURING A SAFE AND ORDERLY ENVIRONMENT

EMERGENCY & NON EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS ......ciiiiiiiiieii i 2
GENERAL GUIDELINES ......cccivvteeiutrrrcanriressiesssisasessssssssnnntsmmssnssmeessssesasasesssanassasssnsassssanttsesssnnesssnansis 3
ANNUAL EVALUATION AND PLANNING .....oociiiiiiiiiiiii ittt 3
PRACTICE DRILLS ... cectteessinreesrnie e e eee st satenassransnaas cesstasessntassonssbssaiansssnsnsdbnsnsanssssaneessnstsssissnes 4
PARENT NOTIFICATION/RESPONSIBILITY ..cuiieiiiiieeeniiieeicece ittt ae e 4
SUPPLIES AND EQUIPIMIENT ...eiiiiiiesriteieeiiin e sitic e s s sabnases st e s iae s aas s eia s e e b s st e s s s ibas s 4
EMERGENCY FILE . ctuieeiittneeeeiinteetiiiie sttt er s s enr e s sate s e et se s e e n s seereas s drrnen s saa st st b 4
COMMUNICATIONS ...eiitie e ceie e rtee et ee ettt e s s s b e s ae e b e e e be s s ar e e bt e e e shr e e s st b e e nnne e s s st b e s 4
EMERGENCY ACTIONS. ..o ctiiee ittt ceeee sttt s e st s s s e te s e s s brae e en bt e st e e s e ane e s estnae s ne e s saeatesseans 5
PROCEDURES & RESPONSIBILITEIS FOR STAFF MEMBERS........ccoiiiiiiiiiirnn e 5

DISASTER RESPONSE

COMMUNICATION PROTOCOL .o eeiett e eeee ettt s s s ssaas s s s ras s s baee s e s aae s aaaaassenesssaeens 7
EVACUATION IMAP oot c ettt ae e e e eesste s s aetaseee st aies s se s s b a s s b s e naabe s ababeaanaeanennns 8
EMERGENCY ACTION--EVACUATE BUILDINGS/FIRE.......cueeiiirriiareseeeuieereereeseeseestesssssinesnaesanasaees 9
EMERGENCY ACTION--DUCK, COVER AND HOLD ....uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniinicciirinis e 9
EMERGENCY ACTION--LOCKDOWN & SECURE BUILDINGS........ccooiiiiiiniiieeiiiin it 10
EMERGENCY ACTION--DIRECTED TRANSPORTATION/EVACUATION ....cceioeeriieiiieecie e 10
EMERGENCY ACTION--STAY INSIDE/GO INSIDE .....ccciiiicireecreeriie e ssees st sssessssennbaesnnss 11
EMERGENCY ACTION-=-ALL CLEAR ....ueeieiiieeiie e s s enitre st e s e s s s e 11
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--AIR POLLUTION EPISODE.....cccciiiiiiiiiiiiiininiiiecciirniie e sisirennen e 12
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--BOMB THREAT ......ciiiiiiiiieriiitiiiiiiiiiiiice i ree s s 12
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--EARTHQUAKE ......oueeiiiaiiiriiiiiriiiiniiriiiieeiiieee e ee s e s s 13
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--EXPLOSION ....cutiieririeieeeeniieeeciiiieiiiniee i enascne s ne e st ssss s s e 15
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--FALLEN AIRCRAFT ...t eiiiecieiiririnirieiinins e 15
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE-- FIRE.....cccceieeicccie i eniictreniii i et se e s e s e s e st e s s e s 16
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE - FIREARIMS ....ouuiiieieie ettt ne s e s s 16
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--FIRST AID EMERGENCY ......cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiccciinres e 17
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--HAZARDOUS MATERIALS.......coiiiiiiiiiiiciiriien e ssvn e 18
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--HOSTAGE CRISIS ..coneceiere e 18
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--MISSING STUDENT ....coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 19
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--VIOLENT CRIME ...ccuueiieeieiiiiieeiiii ittt i s s se s s nsn s 19
EMERGENCY PROCEDURE—VIOLENCE: CHILD ABUSE.......cc.ciiiiriiiiiiiiernc it 19
APPENDICES .......ooeevisererreesreisirerernmmrmmmeremerereessresassensesess i s siilis sosisnssiisseidssavanasnoneresstesertnestiesaesipnces 20
SITE COUNCIL APPROVED ADDITIONS TO THE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN .....ccoovniiiiiinninnnnn. 24
BYLAWS & SCHOOL DOCUMENTS REGARDING: Suspension/Expulsion, Abuse Reporting, Notifying Teachers of
Dangerous Pupils, Sexual Harassment, Dress Code, Hate Crime Policies & Procedures, Student Discipline........cco.ccieiieeneiinnene 29

APPENDICES
Appendix A: Assessment of School Crime
Appendix B: Contingency Plan for Campus Emergencies
Appendix C: Safe Ingress/Egress Routes during an Emergency




INTRODUCTION: SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN

The following safe schools program has been implemented in the Kit Carson Union Elementary School District
through school site and district efforts to ensure a positive and safe environment for all students.

School buildings and classrooms will be well maintained and attractive, free of physical hazards, and designed to
prevent criminal activities.

14.

School Sites Physical Environment:

Campus perimeter is secure from criminal activity.
1.1  Campusis closed to outsiders and required signage is displayed prominently at entry points.
1.2 Unauthorized vehicles do not have easy access to school ground.
Physical conditions that could lead to accidental harm are corrected promptly (e.g. damaged fences, broken lights,
broken glass, etc.)
School site has proper protection from slipping in hallways and stairwells.
Adequate and appropriate lighting is installed and maintained on site.
Adequate protection is provided against falls from recreational equipment and landscape designs that prevent
student from climbing to dangerous heights.
Places for loitering on campus are limited.
Bathroom facilities are supervised and patrolled.
All graffiti is removed or painted over before students arrive on campus.
Broken windows are replaced immediately.
Classrooms represent the curriculum being taught.
School valuables and equipment are labeled and inventoried properly, and stored securely.
KCUESD facilities are available for community use only after school hours with district approval.
A crisis response plan has been written to identify procedures to follow during (1) Human emergencies, such as
bomb threats, death of a student, suicide pacts, weapons on campus, and riots: and (2) Natural emergencies, such
as fires, earthquakes, and other natural disasters.
Technology is available in every classroom.

PHONE NUMBERS for EMERGENCIES
Use 511 for emergencies

REMEMBER: Dial 9 to reach an outside line on most school phones (i.e. dial 9, then 911). The exception is the public phone in
the front office nurses window and the fax machine phone.

OTHER PHONE NUMBERS
582-2843
n-Emergen Utiliti
OFFICE EXTENSIONS No gency Numbers HANIES
100 School Secretary SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 582-3122 WATER & SEWAGE: Well/Septic on site
101 Administrative Secretary ~
102 Superintendent/Principal HANFORD POLICE BEEH:SE5-2560 REFUSE: Fresno Hauling 1 800-531-5203
103 Business Manager KINGS COUNTY FIRE DEPT. 584-9276
104 Business Clerk KINGS COUNTYISHERIFF'S DEPT. 584-9276 ELECTRIC: SO.CALIF. EDISON 1-800-727-5555
105 Student Specialist ANIMAL CONTROL (Sheriff) 584-9214 GAS: THE GAS CO. 1-800-427-2200
110 Kindergarten Room 1 POISON CONTROL 1-800-404-464
-800-404-4646 TELEPHONE: SBC 1-888-791-7427 or 611

DIAL 1+Room Number for classrooms AMERICAN AMBULANCE 585-6800
(i.e. 142 for Room 42, etc.)

Any person reporting an emergency shall call the office and report to the superintendent-principal or
his/her designee immediately after doing so.



BASIC EMERGENCY PLAN
GENERAL GUIDELINES

1. Take action based on known facts, size up the situation, and remain calm. Panic can be one of
the greatest dangers to students. Staff should remember that in times of stress, students will
look for leadership in those who are normally in an authoritative position.

2. Principal implements plans. The school Superintendent/Principal is authorized to implement
plans as described herein or take such other action as may in his/her judgment, be necessary to
save lives and mitigate the effect of disasters.

3. Minimize injury or loss of life. A well-prepared and tested plan for prompt and positive
protective action minimizes injuries and loss of life in a major disaster.

4. Teachers take roli books and pen. The teacher must keep a roll book of the pupils with him/her
at all times in order to take roll in an emergency.

5. Inform (key) faculty on specific procedures. All school members must be thoroughly familiar
with the contents of the safe school plan. Staff executes actions as directed.

6. Provide status report to Superintendent/Principal as soon as possible.

ANNUAL EVALUATION AND PLANNING

PLAN IMPLEMENTATION

The plan will be:
o Initiated by the principal or designee when conditions exist which warrant its implementation.
o Implemented by all staff, who will remain at school and perform those duties as assigned until
released by the principal or designee.
o Reviewed and updated annually (Education Code 32286).
Emergency and disaster functions have been pre-assigned.

HAZARD ASSESSMENT

Each school year, prior to the arrival of the classified and certificated staff, the principal and/or designee
will complete a physical survey of the school grounds and identify any hazards likely to be encountered
in the evacuation routes from classrooms and other activity rooms to safe, open areas.

STAFF ORIENTATION/TRAINING

All school staff will be provided training regarding this plan by the principal or designee at the beginning
of each school year.



PRACTICE DRILLS

In accordance with state law:
o Fire drill will be conducted monthly during each school year.
o An earthquake “DROP, COVER AND HOLD” drill will be conducted each trimester. (EC 35297)
o Test earthquake plan or portions thereof, on a rotating basis at least twice during the school
year. (Section 560, Title V, California Administrative Code)
o All students and staff will participate in these mandated drills.

PARENT NOTIFICATION/RESPONSIBILITY

Parents will be an integral part in developing and reviewing safety plans annually. In addition pertinent
components of this plan will be communicated to parents by means of the student handbook and other
means of regular communication with parents.

The plan will be reviewed and updated annually by the Superintendent (Education Code 32286) and
reviewed annually with the School Site Council.

All parents will complete the student emergency card and designate individuals who are authorized to
pick up their son/daughter in the event of an emergency.

SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT

Disaster supplies and equipment are maintained as follows:
o Basic emergency first aid kits are maintained in each classroom and carried by yard supervisors
o Tools and other equipment for controlling utilities and shutting off utilities are at each shut off
location.

EMERGENCY FILE

An emergency file containing student emergency cards will be maintained in the school office in such a
manner as to facilitate the easy removal of the file during evacuation of the school office.

COMMUNICATIONS

During an emergency, telephones and cellular telephones will only be used to report emergency
conditions or to request assistance. In the event that telephone and/or electrical service are
interrupted, other means of communications will be relied upon to relay information. A bullhorn,
messenger, or “runners” may be utilized within the school grounds.

It shall be within the purview of the district superintendent to disseminate information to the public.
The school principal or designee will:
o Be the primary point of contact for emergency response personnel
o Designate a staff member to monitor all communications and radio broadcast, and to
disseminate that information to the school staff.



EMERGENCY ACTIONS

When an emergency occurs, it is critical that every staff member takes immediate steps to protect
themselves and the students. The following Emergency Actions are detailed in the Disaster Response
Procedure section. Each staff member must become familiar with each Emergency Action Plan and be
prepared to complete the assigned responsibilities.

o]

O 00O O0OO0OO0OO0OOo

All clear

Directed Transportation
Duck, Cover and Hold
Leave Building

Stand By

Convert School

Drop and Cover
Evacuation

Secure Building

Take Cover

PROCEDURES & RESPONSIBILITIES FOR STAFF MEMBERS

Every staff member (principal, teacher, custodian, secretary, etc.) has responsibility for performing
certain duties in times of emergency.

Principal: The principal or designee will assume overall direction of emergency procedures.

The Principal will perform the following:

1. Direct the evacuation, lockdown or other appropriate response of buildings, using emergency
signals and other procedures, as required in event of fire, threat of explosion, earthquake or
other crisis.

2. Arrange for the physical transfer of students when flood, approaching fire or other crisis
threatens their safety.

3. Orders teachers to move students to designated areas of safety within the school when such
action is deemed necessary.

4. Communicate with police, sheriff, fire, and other emergency personnel. All questions are to be
referred to the Principal or his/her designee.

Teachers: Each teacher is responsible for the direct supervision of students assigned to them at the
time of any emergency. Those teachers who may not have students to supervise, such as during a prep
period, will report to the office to be assigned specific duties during the emergency.

(continued...)



Teachers will:

1. Direct the evacuation of students to designated assembly areas in accordance with warning
signals, written notification, or orders from the principal.
Give the “Drop” command during an earthquake or other emergency as warranted.
Direct students to protect themselves.
Take roll when the class regroups at the designated assembly area.
Report to the principal the names of any students who are unaccountably absent.
Send students who are in need of first aid attention to appropriate person(s) trained to
administer first aid.
Ensure compliance of students with emergency warning signals, drills and announcements.
Ensure students are released in an orderly manner and document who the student is released
to.
9. Ensure they have their classroom emergency kit, copy of emergency procedures and checklist.

U s W

% N

Custodians: Custodian(s) will be responsible for the use of emergency equipment, the handling of
supplies, and the safe use of available utilities.
Custodial staff will:
1. Survey the school site and report damage to the principal.
2. Direct and assist in rescue operations, as required.
3. Direct and assist in fire fighting activities until regular fire fighting personnel take over.
4. Control main shut-off valves for gas, water, and electricity and take other preventative measures
to minimize hazards that may result from broken or down lines.
5. Conduct routine evaluation of the school grounds to identify potential safety hazards and take
steps to correct them.
6. Disburse emergency equipment, as needed.
7. Take necessary steps to conserve usable water supply.

School Secretaries/Clerical Staff: School secretaries will assist as needed.

Secretary/Clerical staff will:
1. Provide for the safety and accessibility of attendance records and emergency data cards.
2. In evacuation, be responsible for bringing copies of student emergency cards and schedules to

the designated area.

Provide up-to-date attendance information.

Handle incoming telephone traffic.

Continue to provide necessary secretarial duties.

Monitor emergency radio broadcasts.

Act as messengers when needed

Perform other duties as assigned by the principal.

N UL AW



COMMUNICATION PROTOCOL

Police/Sheriff

Police/Sheriff

Administration EMS

Police/Sheriff

EMS

. Board of
.Trustees /i
o

e

All emergency actions: The bell system or fire alarm system will be consistent and will be the first
notification in case of an emergency. The verbal announcement will vary depending on the situation.

BREAK OR LUNCH: If an emergency should happen during break or lunch, ALL students and teachers
will report to the prescribed evacuation areas and wait for further instructions:

e The basketball court area East of the Classroom wings (students, teachers & auxiliary staff)
e The amphitheater (additional staff)
o The basketball court South East of the preschool (preschool/Mid Valley)



EVACUATION AREAS

KIT CARSON SCHOOL

Evacuation Area Map

PRESCRIBED EVACUATION AREAS

BUS The basketball court area East of the Classroom wings (students, teachers & auxiliary staff)
BARN The amphitheater (additional staff)
The basketball court South East of the preschool (preschool/Mid Valley)
STAFF
RERN ROOMS 11-18
N
LIBRARY ROOMS 21-26
ROOM 1 EVACUATION AREA
ROOMS 31-34

LOWER

GRADE

COURTS

OFFICE ROOMS 41-44
EVACUATION AREA
MULTI-
PURPOSE ‘
ROOM \
ROOMS
51 & 52
EVACUATION AREA
UPPER
GRADE
COURTS




EMERGENCY ACTION: EVACUATE BUILDINGS/FIRE

Signal: The fire alarm will signal an evacuation.

Announcement:
o Fire alarm (bell or horn signal)
o Teachers should get their roll books prior to leaving the area.
o Use public address system or messengers to deliver additional information to teachers in
evacuation area (s).

Description:
o The orderly movement of students and staff along prescribed routes from inside school buildings

to an outside area of safety (Regrouping areas).
o This ACTION is followed by further direction as appropriate.

When Used:
o Fire
Bomb threats
Chemical accidents
Explosion or threat of explosion
Post earthquake
Other occurrence, which make school buildings unsafe.

0O 0 0 OO0

EMERGENCY ACTION: DUCK, COVER AND HOLD

Signal: One long continuous bell for approximately 20 seconds. An announcement will follow.

Announcement: An oral command to “DUCK, COVER AND HOLD”, students and staff who are inside
should immediately drop to the floor, get under a desk or table and hold. Desks and tables should be
arranged so that they do not face the windows as much as possible.

When Outside:

o Upon the command “DUCK, COVER AND HOLD”, students and staff should immediately move
away from buildings or other structures (preferable to the prescribed evacuation areas) which
might topple over on top of them, drop to the ground, face down and cover their head with their
arms, remain in this position until the ALL CLEAR is given.

When Used:

This action is appropriate for:
o Earthquake
o Explosions
o Surprise Attack



EMERGENCY ACTION: LOCKDOWN & SECURE BUILDINGS
Signal: A series of short bell rings for approximately 20 seconds. An announcement will follow.

Announcement: An announcement in person or the telephone intercom system.

Example:
o “YOUR ATTENTION PLEASE, CODE RED, SECURE BUILDING, REPEAT: CODE RED.”
o Teachers should initiate this ACTION on their own anytime they hear extremely violent behavior,
gunshots or other major disturbances outside their classroom.

Description:
o Teachers and other staff members are to immediately lock their classroom doors and have students

move away from windows. If needed have students lie on the floor.

o Teachers should close blinds or shades if safe to do so.

o Teachers and students are to remain in this condition until the contacted by staff in person or on the
phone. Teachers will then resume normal classroom operations.

o This ACTION will not normally be preceded by any warning ACTION.

When Used:
o Extreme Violence
o Gunfire
o Escaped Prisoners
o Armed Students

EMERGENCY ACTION: DIRECTED TRANSPORTATION/SCHOOL EVACUATION

Signal: The fire alarm is the evacuation alarm. Students and staff will follow the EVACUATE
BUILDINGS/FIRE procedure.

Announcement (as applicable): “YOUR ATTENTION PLEASE, WE ARE EVACUATING THE SCHOOL
GROUNDS. REPEAT: WE ARE EVACUATING THE SCHOOL GROUNDS. PLEASE, REPORT TO THE BUS
LOADING AREA.”

Use messengers or other means as an alternate method of notifying staff.

Description:
If possible, students and staff will be loaded into school buses or other school vehicles and moved from the area

of danger to a safer location. Personal vehicles will be used as a last resort.
o Teachers will escort their classes to the bus loading area.
o Ifthere is a need to wait due to a lack of bus drivers, students will remain assembled at the fire drill area
or upon evaluation by staff, another appropriate area.

This ACTION is considered appropriate for, but not limited to, the following emergencies:
o Flood
o Fire
o Chemical accident

10



EMERGENCY ACTION: STAY INSIDE/GO INSIDE

Signal: Two regular school bells, one after another. An announcement will follow.

Announcement: An announcement in person, the public address system or telephone intercom.

“ATTENTION, PLEASE. ALL STUDENTS ARE TO RETURN TO THEIR CLASSROOMS. STAFF MEMBERS,
INSURE STUDENTS ARE SAFE AND THEN TAKE COVER INSIDE. STAND BY FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION. REPEAT, ALL STUDENTS ARE TO RETURN TO THEIR CLASSROOMS. STAFF
MEMBERS, INSURE STUDENTS ARE SAFE AND THEN TAKE COVER INSIDE. STAND BY FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION.”

Description:
o If outside, teachers and students are to return to their classrooms.

If inside, teachers will hold students in their classrooms until further information is received.
This ACTION must be followed by further direction.
It is important to follow up with additional information as soon as possible after this ACTION is called.

O 0 O

When Used:

This ACTION is appropriate for ALL disasters or emergencies, especially storm warnings.

EMERGENCY ACTION --ALL CLEAR

Signal: One long bell is the all clear signal.

Announcement: “YOUR ATTENTION, PLEASE: ALL CLEAR. REPEAT: ALL CLEAR. PLEASE RETURN TO
YOUR NORMAL ACTIVITY.”

Use the intercom system, telephone, messengers or runners to deliver message of ALL CLEAR signal if
necessary.

Description:
This action signifies the end of the Emergency Action that was initiated.

Teachers should immediately begin discussion, activities, etc., to assist students in following proper procedure
and to minimize any anxiety students may have.

When Used:
This Action is used as the final Action to conclude:

Duck, Cover and Hold
Leave Building
Stand-By
Take Cover
Secure Building
NOTE: The “All Clear” signal is NOT used in a LOCKDOWN situation

O O O O O

11



SPECIFIC EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

AIR POLLUTION EPISODES

The National Weather Service will notify the District of an Air Pollution Alert and the schools will be notified via
telephone.

1

Advisory Alert

e Vigorous and strenuous activities will be reduced and/or shortened
Warning

e Strenuous activity will be discontinued or canceled
Emergency

e Remain indoors and restrict movement as much as possible

e In case of medical emergency contact principal or call (911)

BOMB THREAT — CODE BLACK

DO NOT USE ANY ELECTRONIC DEVICES: CELL PHONES, RADIOS OR BELLS MAY ACTIVATE BOMB

CODE BLACK
. INSIDE BUILDING 6. Render first aid
\ 7. Takeroll
8. Hold up red card if student is missing

A. Do not hang up phone.

(Person receiving call from bomber) IL. OUTSIDE BUILDING —

DURING LUNCH, RECESS, PE

B. Send runners or use bullhorn to OR OUTDOOR ACTIVITY

announce evacuation

C.

IMPLEMENT EVACUATION PROCEDURE:
A. Return to teacher you have after

1. Grab emergency kit & roster sheet lunch at designated area

2. Leave building to designated area

3. If any child is unable to evacuate
implement buddy system

4. Do not use any electronic devices.
Cell phones, radios or bells may
activate bomb

5. Avoid contact with all objects




EARTHQUAKE - DUCK, COVER, AND HOLD

I. INSIDE BUILDING

A. Move away from windows, light fixtures &
other objects that may fall.

B. Execute “duck, cover and hold” procedure
underneath desks

C. After movement stops

IMPLEMENT EVACUATION PROCEDURE:

1. Grab emergency kit & roster sheet
Leave building to designated area

if any child is unable to evacuate
implement  buddy system

Avoid contact with all objects
Render first aid

Take roll

Hold up red card if student is missing

2l

No s

13

I1. OUTSIDE BUILDING - DURING
LUNCH, RECESS, PE OR OUTDOOR
ACTIVITY

A. Move to open space —away from
buildings, trees and overhead power
lines

B. Execute “duck, cover and hold”

procedure

Be aware of your surroundings

D. Return to teacher you have after lunch
at designated area

0

E. Notify administrator for missing child.



14



EXPLOSION

L INSIDE BUILDING II. OUTSIDE BUILDING: DURING

LUNCH & RECESS, P.E. OR
Firel alarm OUTDOOR ACTIVITY
Grab emergency kit & roster sheet
A. Move to open space —away from

Implement evacuation procedure to
designated area

Render first aid

if any child is unable to evacuate implement
buddy system

Do not return to the building until police
department officials declare the area safe
Hold up red card if student is missing

FALLEN AIRCRAFT

Grab emergency kit

Render first aid as needed

Take roll

o ok W bR

15

@

Notify police and fire department/emergency 911

explosion

Execute “duck, cover and hold” procedure
Be aware of your surroundings

Return to teacher you had before lunch at
designated area

After explosion is over contact site
administrator

Notify administrator for missing child
Return to teacher you have after lunch at
designated area

All students/employees will be kept at a safe distance, allowing for possible explosion

Further direction from fire department and police will be given



1. INSIDE BUILDING

Y

1.
2,

3,
4.

Fire alarm

Grab emergency kit & roster sheet

Evacuate to designated area

Render first aid

If any child is unable to evacuate
implement buddy system

Take roll

Hold up red card if student is missing

Do not return to the building until
fire department officials declare the
area safe

-n

m

I1. OUTSIDE BUILDING: FIRE
NIRING TIINCH & RECFSS

N

1. Return to teacher you have

after lunch at designated area

FIREARMS OR OTHER WEAPONS

FIRE ARMS OR OTHER WEAPONS

(POSSIBLE SUSPECTED WEAPONS)

CODE YELLOW

» Notify site administrator immediately

> Teacher to notify office (CODE YELLOW)

16

IF WEAPON IS BRANDISHED IN THREATENING
WAY (NO ACTIVE SHOOTER)
CODE RED

Implement lock down procedure

Instruct students to get down and take cover
Do not raise voice or challenge the person
Do what you are asked to do within reason

Do not panic

YV V ¥V V V VY

Do not plan to be a hero. Await police



FIRST AID EMERGENCY

AIRWAY OPEN -
Clear airway by positioning or heimlich
BREATHING —
If none, start rescue breathing with CPR — (one
way valve)
CIRCULATION -
Apply direct pressure; control bleeding with
gauze or barrier
(1) Check pulse at the neck (carotid artery)
(2) If no pulse start CPR

(2 ventilations)

(15 compressions)

(Call for help)
DEFORMITY — (DO NOT MOVE UNLESS IN
DANGER)
(BROKEN BONES)
(1) Immobilize if possible (do not move if
obvious fracture)
(2) Call for help
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY
(HEAT EMERGENCY)
(1) Move away from source and protect

(2) Cool off using cool water or blanket

17

BRH RBIVDR

» REMEMBER TO PROTECT YOURSELF — (I.E. GLOVES OR BARRIER CPR MASKS)

SEIZURES

Gently assist to the floor or ground

Keep crowd away

Do not try to restrain

Do not put anything in mouth

Don’t put hand underneath head.

Put soft object (if possible shoe or other)
underneath head

Provide privacy — cover if possible

After seizure stops, roll onto side

Call 911



HAZARDOUS MATERIALS- CODE BLACK
CHEMICALS, GAS LEAKS, PESTICIDES, PIPE LINE RUPTURE, TOXIC GASES

> Notify fire department/emergency (911)

» Remove exposed students & staff safely away from contaminant exercise caution
not to expose others

> Teachers must turn off cooling/heating system
» Close windows and doors
> Wait and follow further instructions from fire department

HOSTAGE SITUATION IN A CLASSROOM OR ON A SCHOOL BUS- CODE RED

RESPONSE: (CLASSROOM)

1. DO EXACTLY AS YOU ARE TOLD! Do not offer resistance in any way that may endanger your
safety or the safety of the students.

2. If you are able to, make the hostage taker aware of the fact that you and the students are not a
threat and that he/she is in charge.

3. Keep all children quiet and if possible keep all students and faculty lying face down flat on the
floor. This is extremely important. (Should Law Enforcement attempt to resolve the situation
with force, they will enter the room prepared to use “Deadly Force”).

RESPONSE: (SCHOOL BUS)

1. DO EXACTLY AS YOU ARE TOLD! Do not offer resistance in any way that may endanger your safety or

the safety of the students.
2. If you are able to, make the hostage-taker aware of the fact that you and the students are not a

threat and he/she is in charge.
3. Keep all children quiet, and if possible, keep all students on the floor

18



STUDENT MISSING -(CHILD ABDUCTION OR SEXUAL ASSAULT) — CODE ADAM

NOTIFY SUPERINTENDENT/ PRINCIPAL or Designee

VIOLENCE AND CRIME- CODE YELLOW

» Calmly talk to individual
» Attempt to verbally resolve confrontation
» Call for administrator to either remove students or other individual from area

» Never physically restrain violent individual in any way unless they are causing harm to themselves or
others

VIOLENCE: CHILD ABUSE

All school staff are considered mandated reporters and are required to report as follows.

YOU ARE THE DESIGNATED REPORTER — Notifying supervisor does not relieve you of this responsibility.

1) Report any known or suspected child abuse immediately by telephone to child
protective agency (tel.992-5161) or (tel. 582-3241).

Noticeable signs and symptoms and reports include:

a.) Physical abuse resulting in a non-accidental physical injury or physical
neglect, and reports of sexual abuse, and sexual assault.

2) Must be in writing or on designated form within 36 hours directly to CPS (mandated by Penal
Code 273 and 11165) and copy to principal. Obtain form from school office.

19




APPENDICES

APPENDIX A

Kit Carson is a rural school two miles east of the city of Hanford, California at the junction of Highway
198 and 7™ Avenue.

Kit Carson falls under the jurisdiction of the Kings County Sherriff’s office.

The number of crimes reported in 2012-2013*: 1
Crimes committed at or during school related functions*: 0
Crimes committed during non operational hours*: 1

Description of crimes: A window was smashed and a purse was stolen out of the seat of a vehicle parked
in the main parking lot adjacent to 7™ Avenue. The incident happened around 3:30 in the afternoon.
The vehicle belonged to the parent of a preschool child who was meeting with the preschool teacher at
the time.

* Statistics do not include violations of education code 48900 or 48915, which result in the suspension or expulsion of students from school

APPENDIX B

CONTINGENCY PLAN FOR CAMPUS EMERGENCIES

This plan is to be used in conjunction with Kit Carson’s Guide to Disaster Preparedness Flip Chart, and
the Ensuring a Safe and Orderly Environment Action Plan and Disaster Response Plan portions of the
School Safety Plan. In addition to the procedures listed below, Kit Carson School will conduct monthly
practice drills to ensure procedures for emergencies run smoothly.

WHO TO CONTACT:
FIRST: Notify the Superintendent/principal, Director of Student Services, or other
designated

person.

SECOND:  Notify the Sheriff’s Office (Dial 911)

The office number is 582-2843 ext. 100
The Superintendent/Principal’s cell phone number is 707-5205.

Students will be trained by their teacher to go to an adult supervisor immediately when they feel unsafe.
There are basically two types of emergencies to be considered:

e Typel: Teachers and students go outside or stay outside. Examples are:
o bomb threat
o when outside during an earthquake or immediately after an earthquake
o during an actual fire
Staff and students are directed to go outside by use of fire alarm or via phone all-call.

20



Type 2: Teachers and students stay inside or go inside. Examples are:
o violent or deranged person on campus
o shooting on campus
o when inside during an earthquake (duck & cover)
o severe windstorm

1) Who to Contact

2)

a)

b)
©)

Person(s) noting the disturbance will immediately notify the Superintendent/Principal or Director
of Student Services.

The Sheriff Department will be notified (dial 911).

The office number is 582-2843 ext. 100

Emergency Procedures

a)

b)

©)

d)

2)

h)

)

When the fire drill bell rings, students are to leave their room quickly, quietly, single file, and
with their hands behind their backs.

If students are on the playground or cafeteria when the fire bell rings, they are to walk quickly to
their class fire drill assigned area.

To indicate an emergency, an announcement will be made over the loudspeakers, or your room
will be paged and the words Code Red will be used. Lock your door. An announcement will be
made over the loudspeakers to indicate that the emergency is over. The emergency code words
are CODE RED. As an example, if an emergency occurred in the cafeteria, the
Superintendent/Principal, or designee, would announce, CODE RED in the cafeteria. Teachers
would lock their doors and keep their class inside. Everyone is to lie face down, cover heads, and
remain immobile until given further instructions.

The persons that can declare an emergency are the Superintendent/Principal and, in his absence,
the Director of Student Services, the Director of Fiscal Services, the Director of Operations, or the
Administrative Secretary, in this order. If the Superintendent/Principal is off campus, he can be
reached via cell phone. His cell phone number is (559) 707-5205.

The school cafeteria has been designated as the location where first aide will be administered.
The school administrative secretary and office clerical staff will administer first aide. Bus drivers,
if available, will also assist. If you suspect a disabling injury, use your judgment before
attempting to move the student. Students with head, neck, or back injury should not be moved.
The designated fire drill area is the central area established for students and staff to assemble if
the emergency is of the type that everyone goes outside (like after an earthquake).

Instructional aide will help assure that all students are united with their teachers. They are then to
report to the cafeteria to help with first aid and the contacting of the parents of injured students.
Teachers must have with them the class roster at all times during emergencies. Students who are
in other locations on campus are to join their class out in the field. All students must be
accounted for.

To account for students quickly, the teacher will take roll when classes assemble out on the
playground (the same location where they assemble for a fire drill). Teachers will take attendance
immediately. Parents will not be allowed in the area where students are assembled. Students will
be brought to their parents.

Psychologists will be contacted to provide any needed counseling that should take place.

21



k) The Superintendent and Director of Operations will make an inspection of the school to make an
assessment of damages. Damages will be repaired as quickly as possible. Every effort will be
made to open school the following day.

1) The office has been designated as the rumor control/information post. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee is the spokesperson to advise the media and respond to
questions and concerns.

NOTE: If there is shooting when students are on the playground, students are to drop to the ground
immediately. They re not to run away from the emergency. Running would be more dangerous to the
student.

AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM

The After School Site Coordinator will assist in all campus emergencies, working as directed under site
administration. The After School Site Coordinator is the Administrative Designee after school hours.

22



APPENDIX C: SAFE INGRESS & EGRESS DURING EMERGENCIES

KIT CARSON SCHOOL: public access during emergencies

Emergency
Access from 11 12 13 14 - o
northwest ergen
B e Access from
north gate
21 22 23
Library
1 31 32 33
) @
PR s
OFFICE a1 42 43
Computer
Lab

i Main Entrance

MULTIPURPOSE ROON * % % *

Available to public agencies dur-
ing disasters or other emergen-
cies affecting public health and

welfare.
Emergency

Access from
south gate

23



SITE COUNCIL APPROVED ADDITIONS TO THE PLAN:

EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--SCHOOL CLOSURE PLAN

DURING SCHOOL HOURS
Administrator
1. Set up a Command Center (need phone line or communication capacity).
Meet with the Administrative team.
Alert Superintendent of the situation.
Investigate the situation.
o Contact agencies to ascertain hazardous or unsafe conditions (HPD/KCSO, HFD/ KCFD).
o Assess duration of emergency, especially if utilities are affected.
o Assess possible effects on welfare of students and staff.
5. Recommend to Superintendent whether or not to close the school.
o Note: Only Superintendent is authorized to close schools.
. Administration will arrange for early bus pick up through Transportation.
. Notify students/staff of decision via memo, e-mail, or announcements if the emergency occurs during class.
o Activate the alarm system before school, recess and lunch, to clear incident area and to ensure students
safety.
o Teachers should immediately take attendance.
In the memo include:
o Nature of the emergency.
o Assure students/staff of safety.
o Instruct classes to assemble in the designated areas.
8. The crisis team will direct cars to park in the parking area and parents will report to the designated areas to
pick up their children (names will be announced over the PA system):
o Direct classroom aide and Special Education teachers to assist physically handicapped students.
9. Ensure orderly release:
o The crisis team will control incoming traffic - keep traffic flowing.
o Cars will not be allowed to stop in the main entrance area.
o Parents will park their cars and report to the cafeteria.
(o]
o

N~

~N D

’

Crisis Management Team will announce names of students over the PA system.
Teachers will release students only to authorized persons (check release list).
10. Submit written report on Emergency Closing of School to the District Office immediately following closure.

DURING NON-SCHOOL HOURS
1. Alert Superintendent of the situation that might possibly require school closure.
2. Investigate the situation:
o Contact agencies to ascertain hazardous or unsafe conditions.
o Assess duration of emergency, especially if utilities are affected.
o Assess possible effects on welfare of students and staff.
Determine whether teachers should report to work or report to alternate site according to contract.
Determine whether release of classified staff is necessary.
Notify district transportation coordinator if buses are not needed.
Notify parents of the situation. Request media assistance if necessary.
Submit report on Emergency Closing of School to the District Office immediately following closure.

No v s w

24



EMERGENCIES BEFORE SCHOOL, DURING BREAK AND AFTER SCHOOL
Administrator or designee
3. Assess situation.
4. Administration and crisis team:
e Keep students calm.
e Use PA system or bullhorn to instruct students to gather immediately in their rooms.
e Assist teachers with lining students up.
e Assist teachers with attendance.
3. Follow Second Site Evacuation Plan.

EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--DANGEROUS ANIMAL

Isolate students from the animal.

Notify Administration.

Contact Kings County Animal Control.

if the animal has injured anyone, the staff member will call for medical assistance:

o Ifastudent has been injured, office personnel will contact the parents and provide information to the
parents on the condition of their child and where the child will be taken for treatment.

o If possible, attempt to keep the animal under observation for capture by Animal Control.

pWnN e

EMERGENCY PROCEDURE--SHOOTING/SNIPER

These procedures apply to dangers inside or outside of the school building or any other firearm threat that poses
an immediate danger. The threat may also result from an intruder or from participants in a demonstration.

DURING CRISIS:
« RUN/GET OUT: Run away from the intruder. Consider all exists and ground floor windows.
. HIDE/LOCK OUT: Keep the intruder out of your area. A locked door is good, but barricading and/or tying off
doors can also delay an intruder.
. FIGHT/TAKE OUT: As a last resort, fight back! If HIDE/Lock OUT and RUN/Get OUT fail, or are not possible, fight
back using any available means. Do not give the intruder passive victims!

Teachers/Staff

IF OUTSIDE

1. Staff and students should go inside the building as soon as possible. If staff or students cannot get inside,
they should make themselves as compact as possible, put something between themselves and the shooter

and not gather in groups.

IF INSIDE (or once inside)
1. Staff, students and visitors should turn off lights, lock all doors and windows, and close the curtains, if it is

safe to do so.
2. Staff, students and visitors should crouch under desks without talking and remain there until an all-clear
signal is given by the building administrator.

25



3. If safe to do so, staff should check the halls for wandering students who are not the threat and bring them
immediately into a classroom, even if they are from another classroom. When it is safe to do so, staff should
notify the office if students from another class are in their room.

4. Take roll call and notify the building administrator of any missing students or staff, when it is safe to do so.

Administrator or Designee(s)
1. Initiate lockdown procedures and call 911, giving as much detail as possible about the situation, including the
following, if possible:

o Shooter’s location

o Injuries

o Potential for additional shooting.
Secure the school buildings, if appropriate.
Assist students and staff in evacuating from immediate danger to a safe area.
Care for the injured to the extent practicable until emergency personnel arrive.
Refer media calls, contacts, and questions to the school district spokesperson.
Meet with Superintendent to prepare a news or information release.
Notify parents and guardians per school district policies, if appropriate.
Hold an information meeting with all staff, if appropriate.
Initiate the grief-counseling plan, as appropriate.

©PONDU A WN

School Reach Suggested Implementations (grade level appropriate)

26



APPENDIX D

Department of Homeland Security
Security Advisory System

The world has changed since September 11, 2001. We remain a nation at risk to terrorist attacks and will remain
at risk for the foreseeable future. For all threat conditions, it is important that we remain vigilant, prepared and
ready to deter terrorist attacks. The following threat conditions each represent an increasing risk of terrorist
attacks. Beneath each threat condition are some suggested protective measures, recognizing that the heads of
Federal and State departments and agencies are responsible for developing and implementing appropriate

agency-specific protective measures.

1.

Low Condition (Green): This condition is declared when there is a low risk of terrorist attacks. Federal
and State departments and agencies should consider the following general measures in addition to the
agency-specific protective measures they develop and implement.
--refine and exercise as appropriate preplanned protective measures
--ensure personnel receive proper training on the Homeland Security Advisory System and
specific preplanned department or agency protective measures
--institutionalize a process to assure all facilities and regulated sectors are regularly assessed for
vulnerabilities to terrorist attacks and that all reasonable measures are taken to mitigate these

vulnerabilities.

Guarded Condition (Blue): This condition is declared when there is a general risk of terrorist attacks. In
addition to the protective measures taken in the previous threat condition, Federal and Sate department

agencies should consider the following general measures in addition to the agency-specific protective
measures that they develop and implement.
--check communications with designated emergency response or command locations

--review and update emergency response procedures
--provide the public with any information that would strengthen its ability to act appropriately

Elevated Condition (Yellow): An elevated condition is declared when there is a significant risk of
terrorist attacks. In addition to the protective measures taken in the previous threat conditions, Federal

and State departments and agencies should consider the following general measures in addition to the
protective measures that they develop and implement.

--increase surveillance of critical locations

--coordinate emergency plans as appropriate with nearby jurisdictions

--assess precise characteristics of the threat and determine any necessary refinement(s) of the

preplanned protective measures
--implement, as appropriate, contingency and emergency response plans

High Condition (Orange): A high condition is declared when there is a high risk of terrorist attacks. In
addition to the protective measures taken in the previous threat conditions, Federal and State

departments and agencies should consider the following general measures in addition to the agency-

specific protective measures that they develop and implement.
--coordinate necessary security efforts with Federal, State and local law enforcement agencies or

any National Guard or other appropriate armed forces organization
--take additional precautions at public events and consider alternative venues or cancellation
--prepare to execute contingency procedures such as moving to alternate sites and dispersing the

workforce
--restrict access to threatened facilities to essential personnel only

27



5.

Severe Condition (Red): A Severe condition reflects a severe risk of terrorist attacks. Under most
circumstances, the protective measures for a severe condition are not intended to be sustained for long
periods of time. In addition to the protective measures in the previous threat conditions, Federal and
State departments and agencies also should consider the following general measures in conjunction with
the agency-specific protective measures that they develop and implement.

--increase or redirect personnel to address critical emergency needs

--assign emergency response personnel and pre-position and mobilize specially trained teams

and resources
--monitor, redirect and/or constrain transportation systems
--close public and government facilities

The threat level advisory system serves as a basic guideline for emergency preparedness throughout the
nation. In the event of a specific and localized emergency that may affect a site in the Kit Carson Union
School District, the Superintendent/Principal or designee will invoke the Safety Plan and take appropriate
actions to help ensure the safety of students, staff and visitors.

28



KIT CARSON SCHOOL

Assessment of current status of school crime

Kit Carson is a rural school almost two miles east of the city of Hanford, California at the junction of
Highway 198 and 7™ Avenue.

Kit Carson falls under the jurisdiction of the Kings County Sherriff’s office.
The number of crimes reported in 2013-2014*: 3
Crimes committed at or during school related functions*: 0
Crimes committed during non operational hours*: 3
Description of crimes: See below
1. Reported Monday, March 17, 2014: Break-in at the HPS Mechanical construction staging area for the
District’s water project. According to video surveillance from the KCOE computer tower, the crime

probably occurred on the evening of March 15, 2014.

2. Reported Tuesday, April 29, 2014: A second break-in at the HPS Mechanical construction staging area
for the District’s water project.

3. Reported Friday, December 19, 2014: Break-in to the bus yard. Thieves attempted to steal the
District’s service truck and fled the scene when an employee arrived for an early morning shift.

All crimes were reported to the Kings County Sherriff’s Office.

* Statistics do not include violations of education code 48900 or 48915, which result in the suspension or expulsion of students from school

Updated January 28, 2015



